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Contract No. C36620

STAFF REPORT
CITY OF PALM DESERT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2020
PREPARED BY:  Jennifer Nelson, Management Analyst

REQUEST: Request for approval to extend Contact No. C36620 for Professional
Services to the Family YMCA of the Desert, Palm Desent, California,
for one year of management and staffing at the Palm Desert Aquatic
Center in the amount of $165,000 plus reimbursement of operational
costs included in agreement.

Recommendation

By Minute Motion:

1. Extend Contract No. C36620 for professional services to the Family YMCA
of the Desert (“YMCA”), Palm Desert, California, for management and
staffing of the Palm Desert Aquatic Center, effective July 1, 2020 to June
30, 2021; and

2. Authorize the Mayor to execute the contract extension.

With the approval of the FY 2020-2021 budget funds will be appropriated to the
Aquatic Center - Fund 242.

Strateqic Plan

High quality facility management and staffing at the Palm Desert Aquatic Center (PDAC)
sustains one of the City’s premier recreational facilities. The proposed action will further
the goals of the Strategic Plan by providing pervasive recreation opportunities for
residents and visitors.

Background Analysis

The YMCA was awarded the original contract for management of the facility when it
opened in 2011. In January 2018, the City issued a Request for Proposals for
management of the Aquatic Center. A competitive bidding process was conducted
resulting with the YMCA of the Desert again being awarded the contract. The term of the
current contract with the YMCA ends June 30, 2020 with the option to renew every year
until June 30, 2023.
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Since the opening of the facility the YMCA has done an excellent job managing and
operating the facility for the City. The YMCA has continued its dedication to operating a
safe facility, providing a community oriented management philosophy, and maintaining
the facility in excellent condition. The City and YMCA staff have created a very good
working relationship and desire to continue the partnership for another year.

Based on these factors, staff is recommending that the City continue its relationship with
the YMCA as operator of the Aquatic Center and extend Contract No. C36620 for the
second of four possibie extensions.

Fiscal Analysis

The YMCA is not requesting any increase in its management fee as approved in the
original 2018/2019 contract. The costs included in this renewal contract and ali
associated reimbursement costs are included in the proposed 2020/2021 budget.
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info@cityofpalmdesert.org

June 11, 2018

Family YMCA of the Desert
43-930 San Pablo Avenue
Palm Desert, California 92260

Dear Sir or Madam:

Subject: Contract No. C36620 — Professional Services for Management
and Staffing of the Palm Desert Aquatic Center

At its regular meeting of May 10, 2018, the Palm Desert City Council, by Minute Motion:
1) Awarded subject contract for Professional Services to Family YMCA of the Desert,
Palm Desert, California, for management and staffing of the Palm Desert Aquatic
Center; 2) authorized the Mayor to execute said agreement.

Enclosed is a fully executed Agreement for your records. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

RACHELLE D. KLASSEN, MMC
CITY CLERK

RDK:mgs
Enclosure (as noted)

cc/enc: Johnny Terfehr, Management Analyst
Finance Department

"’ PRINTED OX RECYCLED PAPER
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AGREEMENT

N THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into th|s 10th day of May, 2018 by and o

| between THE CITY OF PALM DESERT a. mumcrpal corporatlon herelnafter referred to:: o

s "CITY" and FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT herelnafter referred to as

| "CONSULTANT"

'WfTNESSETH:‘ L

- WHEREAS CONSULTANT s a corporatlon the prlnCIpaI members of WhICh are_: "

o vProfessronaI CONSULTANTS duIy regrstered under the Iaws of the State of Cahfornla

: and- '

WHEREAS CITY deswes to engage CONSULTANT to render certam technlcalg, )

S and professronal services as. set forth in Exhlblt "A“ (CONSULTANT'S Proposal of

5 Servrces) |n connectlon wnth the management and operatlon of the City of Palm Desertf =

A : 'Aquatlc Center Exhlblt “B” (Request for Proposal for Contract No C36620 lssued_ : .

o ‘C|ty Council through the annual budget process) Exhibit A, Exh|b|tB and ExhlbltCare. o

"January 10 2018) and W|th|n the flnanC|aI constralnts of the Palm Desert Aquatlc Centerv “

Program Budget as set forth in Exhlblt “C” (as may be: amended from year to year by the;j )

Call attached hereto and by reference mcorporated hereln and made a part hereof

| NOW, THEREEORE, the p'anieg ihereto agree'as:_foillows:

':’h)' ;i' TERM

o 4'.-_'.(51..1) The term: of th|s Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2018

:“(-“_Com'menceme;nt- -Date”) and contlnue through June'S.O:,’ .2019 (“Termlnat_lon Date”). - ;_“ﬁ:'ﬁ-




o ,,-thls Agreement shall remain the same, except for the new Termlnatlon Date ‘as agreed o o

| to by the Partles

(2) CITY hereby agrees to engage CONSULTANT to perform the::

technlcal and/or professwnal servrces as herelnafter set forth

() CONSULTANT shall perform alk work necessary W|th|n the
schedules prowded hereln to complete the serwces set forth in Exh|b|t “A" attached hereto o

- .and byreference mcorporated-he_r_elnand made'a parthe_reof. B S =

@) All mformatron data reports and records and maps as are eX|st|ng

? and avallable from the ClTY and necessary for the carrylngs out of the work outllned in.

shall COOPerate in every way: re&lsonable in the carrying out of the work W|thout delay” -

R ;'CONSULTANT agrees to work closely W|th Clty staff |n the performance of services and_ o

o - ; '(5) | CONSULTANT represents that |t employs or wrll employ at its- own' -

5 expense all personnel reqwred |n performmg the servrces under th|s Agreement”-'}:f

S ‘Compensat|on or to undertake self-msurance in accordance W|th the prowsmns of that - -

| Code, and_,agrees to comply __wlth such prov_|s|ons before commencmg the p_erf,orr_nance -
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of the services. CONSULTANT verifies that it fully complies with all requirements and
restrictions of state and federal law respecting the employment of undocumented aliens,
including, but not limited to, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, as may be

amended from time to time.

(6) Al of- the services required hereunder will be performed by
CONSULTANT or under its direct supervision, and all personnel engaged in the work
shall be qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under state and local law to perform
such servicés. CONSULTANT shall pérform all services under this Agreement in a skillful
and competent manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being
employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.
CONSULTANT represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling
necessary to perform the services. CONSULTANT warrants that all employees and
subconsultants shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the services assigned
to them. As provided for. in the indemnification provisions of this Agreement,
CONSULTANT shall perform, at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement
from the City, any sewices necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by
the CONSULTANT's failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein. Any
employee of the CONSULTANT or its sub-consultants who is determined by the City to
be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the safety of persons or property, or any
employee who fails or refuses to perform the services in a manner acceptable to thé City,
shall be promptly removed by the CONSULTANT and shall not be re-employed to

perform any of the services.
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5 hereln shall be the C|ty Manager

(9) The CONSULTANT warrants that he has not employed or retarned_:

| any company or person other than a: bona flde employee worklng solely for the )

o ,.'any company or person other than a bona flde employee workmg solely for the, |

'consultant any fee comm|SS|on percentage brokerage fee glfts or any other' o

consrderatlon contlngent upon oF resultlng from the award or maklng of th|s Agreement s

g ,For breach or V|olat|on of thlS warranty, CITY shall have the rlght to annul th|s Agreement o "

?‘ wrthout llab|l|ty or in |ts d|scret|on to deduct from the contract prlce or consrderaﬂon or3' .
s ;othenmse recover, the full amount of such fee commlssmn percentage brokerage fee R

| glft or contmgent fee |

(10) “The rIth is. reserved by the CITY to terminate the Agreement atany -

e ::t|me and W|thout cause upon seven (7) days wntten notlce to CONSULTANT of such,j'f_-_; |

termlnat|on and speC|fy|ng the effectlve date thereof In any such case the'

CONSULTANT shall be pald the reasonable value of the serwces rendered based upon B 4,.

. aprorata -p.o,rtlon of_CONSU_LTANTS Fixed ;Management ,Fee,,rup_ to the time of the

: term‘ination.:._'l':he CONSULTANT shallk:eep adequate fecords to,substantiate. costs and - S
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provide copies of original timecards in the event of termination or suspension.
CONSULTANT may not terminate this Agreement except for cause. In the event this
Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, Cfty may procure, upon
- such terms and in such manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar to those

terminated.

(11) All documents including tracings, drawings, estimates, reports,-
investigations and computations shall be delivered to and become the property of the
CITY. CITY acknowledges and agrees that all plans, specifications, reports and other
design documents prepared by CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement shall be used
exclusively on this project and shail not be used for any other work without the written '
consent of CONSULTANT. In the event CITY and CONSULTANT permit the re-use or
other use of the plans, specifications, reports or other design documents, CITY shall
" require the party using thém to indemnify and hold harmless CITY and CONSULTANT
regarding such re-use or other use, and CITY shall require the party using them to
eliminate any and all references to CONSULTANT from the plans, specificétions, reports

and other design documents.

(12) The CONSULTANT shall comply with all federal, state and local
laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to work and shall give all notices required by -
law. CONSULTANT shall be liable for all violations of such laws and regulations.in
connection with services. [f CONSULTANT performs any work knowing it to be contrary
to such laws, rules and regulations, CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for all
costs arising therefrom. CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold City, its

officials, directors, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers free and harmless,
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pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or liability

arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations.

(18) No change in the character or extent of the work to be performed by
the CONSULTANT shall be made except by supplemental authority in writing between
CITY and the CONSULTANT. The supplemental authority shall set forth thel changes of
work, extension of time and adjustment of the fee to be paid by CITY to the

CONSULTANT, if any.

(14) In connection with the execution of this Agreement, the
CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, religion, color, sex or national origin. The CONSULTANT shall take
affirmative actions to insure equal employment opportunity and that employees are
treated, during their employment, without regard to their race, religion, color, sex or
national origin. Such actions shall ihclude, but not limited to, the following: employmenf,
upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or- recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay, or other forms of compensation and selection for training,
including apprenticeship. This clause shall be included in each related subcontract,

if any, awarded by the CONSULTANT.

(15) The CITY agrees to pay the CONSULTANT a fixed Management
Fee for thé period of this Agreement to the expiration of the term, CONSULTANT shall
receive a “Fixed Management Fee” of $13,750.00 per month. The Fixed Management

Fee shall be paid monthly, in arrears, within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.
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I :add.ition to the 'Fixed;f\/lanagement Fee, the C|Tv'sha|'|3'.c$n a monthly basis, reimburs"e o

: servrces under th|s Agreement as ldentlfled in Exhlblt “A” of th|s Agreement However R

| (“Program Budget”) amount wrthout prlor consent of the Clty Councrl The Program -

Budget is mcluded hereln as Exh|b|t “C” i

B of the C|ty Revenue coIIectlon procedures shaII be in accordance W|th the method

S ”.busmess day foIlowmg the date on wh|ch the revenues are collected A dupllcate copy of _ |

‘ ;__(-.1 6) Aquatlc Center Accounts The Aquatlc Center shaII cause to be - i

;'(whlch banklng |nst|tut|on shall be determlned by the Clty) such accounts to be in the”:ﬁ' g

Clty S name CONSULTANT W|II coIIect and deposn dally in the Aquat|c Center Accounts j' o

d_eS|gnat_ed_ .by.the ,Clty all mo_nles; rece_lv_ed from the operatlons of t_he Aquatic Cent_er.:

(16 1) AII revenues: generated by the Aquatlc Center shalI be the propertyff‘";'

approved by the Clty» “The deposrtshall be made Wlth' the bank no later- than the nextf

| 2 WIth the bank shaII be dellvered by CONSULTANT to the desrgnee of the C|ty ona weekly -

R ;CONSULTANT bears all risk of loss: therefore |nclud|ng, but not I|m|ted to, damage-_ﬂ"j :

baS|s or at the optlon of the Clty, CONSULTANT shaII prowde the Clty w1th a weekly
bank deposn report via'a computerlzed on- I|ne reportlng system R

(16 2) Untll such monles > or other thlngs of value have been deposﬂed in . :

| the C|tys account and venfled by the bank in accordance WIth thls Agreement'"»”

destructron dlsappearance theft fraudulent or any dlshonest or unIawfuI act or other
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hazard, irrespective of location and whether by CONSULTANT’s employees or any other
person or entity. Should such an event or act occur, CONSULTANT shall notify as soon
as possible the designee of the City and the County Sheriff and CONSULTANT shall
prepare a report of such incident. CONSULTANT shall notify the City of any operational
changes deemed necessary by CONSULTANT to safeguard the City’s monies or things
of value.

(16.3) CONSULTANT shall require of the bank holding the City’s funds that
all funds be secured to such an extent and in such a manner as is required by applicable
- law in connection with the deposit of funds of a pﬂblic entity.

(16.4) Accounting System: CONSULTANT shall design, establish,
implement and maintain procedures for the accounting and control of the revenues from
the time of their collection by CONSULTANT to the time of deposit at the bank. This shall
include a system of internal controls to account for all gross revenues. Such procedures
| shall include each of the accounting and cash control processes identified recommended
by CONSULTANT and approved by the designee of the City, which approval shall not
unreasonably be withheld.

(16.5) Books and Records: CONSULTANT shali maintain in accordance
with GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) adequate books of account with
respect to its management and operations of the facilities and shall maintain such books
at its local offices in Palm Desert, California. CONSULTANT shall keep full an accurate
books of account and such other records as are necessary to reflect the results of the
operation of the Aquatic Center. For this purpose, CONSULTANT agrees it will make

available to the City at all times all books and records in CONSULTANT’s possession
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relating to the Aquatic Center, including contract doéuments, invoices and construction
records. All accounting records shéll be maintained in accordance with GAAP and shall
be maintained in a cash format for each Operating Year. All such books, records, and
reports shall be maintained separately from other facilities operated by CONSULTANT.
CONSULTANT agrees to maintain reasonable and necessary accounting, operating, and
administrative controls relating to the financial aspects of the Aquatic Center, and such
controls shall provide checks and balances designed to protect the Aquatic Center,
~4CONSULTANT, and the City. CONSULTANT shall maintain all financial and accounting
books and records for a period of athleast three years after the expiration or earlier
termination of this Agreemenvt, and the City shall have the right to inspect and audit such
books and records during such period as provided below.

CONSULTANT shall provide the City with a verification and accounting system as
directed bY'the City for all monies, gross receipts, revenues, fees and charges collected
at the Aquatic Center. Such system shall include:

(a)  Recordation of all sales by means of a cash register, which will
display the amount of each sale and automatically issue a customer’s receipt. The cash
registers used by CONSULTANT shall be approved by the City. Said cash registers shall
in all cases have locked in sales total transaction counters that are constantly
accumulating and which cannot, in any case, be reset, and in addition, a tape loaded
within the cash registers on which transaction numbers and sales details are imprinted.
Beginning and ending cash register readings shall be made a matter of daily record. In
the event)of a mechanical or electrical failure of cash register, CONSULTANT shall record

by hand all collections and issue a customer receipt in like manner.
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(b)  Entry of each and every Aquatic Center users name on entry log.

(¢)  Totaling of Aquatic Center users at the end of each day and
reconciliation of fee category totals on cash register detail tapes.

(d) Maintenance of a daily log book detailing the number of Aquatic

Center users by fee category and total amount of cash collected by fee category.

(16.6) Inspection: The City or its authorized agents, auditors, or
representatives shall have the right during normal business hours to review, inspect,
audit, and copy the books, records, invoices, deposit receipts, canceled checks, and other
accounting and financial information maintained by CONSULTANT in connection with the
operation of the Aquatic Center. All such bdoks and records shall be made available to
the City at the Aquatic Center, unless the City and CONSULTANT agree upon another
location. The CONSULTANT, at its own expense, shall have the right to retain an
independent accounting firm to audit the books and records of the Aquatic Center on an
annual basis. The City’s rights under this Section shall continue after termination of this
Agreement. | |

(16.7) Reports to City: CONSULTANT shall deliver to the City the
féllowing financial statements, in a form reasonably écceptable to the City:

(16.7.1) Within 20 days after thé end of each calendar month, a statement
of Gross Revenues, showing the results of operation of the Aquatic Center for such month
and for the Operating Year to date, which statement shall include sufficient detail to reflect
all Gross Revenues, Aquatic Center EXpenses and the Fixed Management Fee. Such
statements shall include a budget comparison, a variance report, and such other

customary reports as may reasonably be requested by the City. Such statement shall be
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certified as correct by an authorized financial officer of CONSULTANT. Such statement
shall be in a form reasonably acceptable to the City; and

(16.7.2) Within 30 days after the end of each Operating Year, a statement
of profits, losses, and Gross Revenues, showing the results of operation of the Aquatic
Center for such Operating Year which statement shall include sufficient detail to reflect
all Gross Revenues, Aquatic Center Expenses, the Fixed Management Fee, and the
Percentage Management Fee (if applicable) for such period. Such statement shall be
certified as correct by an authorized officer of CONSULTANT. Such statements shall
incl-ude a budget comparison, a variance report, and. such other customary reports as
may reasonably be requested by the designee of the City. If requested by the designee
of the City, and at the sole expense of the City, these financial statements shall be certified
by an independent certified public accountant acceptable to the designee of the City and
provided to the City wi_thir_l 90 days after the end of the Operating Year. CONSULTANT
shall provide to the designee of the City, within 30 days of end of each calendar month,
that calendar month’s payroll register by department and individual.

If CONSULTANT fails to provide to the City any monthly or annual
statement at the time and in the manner specified in this Agreement, this failure shall
constitute a material default under this Agreement and the City shall have the right, in
addition to ény other rights or remedies it may have under this Agreement, to conduct an
audit to detérmine these sales, and CONSULTANT shall immediately reimburse the City
for the cost of the audit on written demand by the City. If the actual monthly or annual
Gross Revenues shown by any audit of the City (whether hereunder or under Sections

16.5 or 16.6) is found to be three percent or greater than the amount of the Gross
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Revenues shown on the statement provided by CONSULTANT, or if there are any other
material irregularities, the overstatement or such irregularities shall be deemed willful and
the City may terminate this Agreement upon written notice given at any time within 60
days after receipt of the audit by the City. If at any time CONSULTANT causes an audit
of CONSULTANT’s business at the Aquatic Center to be made by an independent
~accountant, CONSULTANT shall furnish the City a copy of the report of this audit at no
cost to the City, within ten days after CONSULTANT’s receipt of the audit report.

(16.8) CONSULTANT Payroll and Accounting Software: CONSULTANT
shall provide the City with all computerized data in a format acceptable to the designee
of the City.

(17) Publicity: Any commercial advertisements, press releases, articles, or
other media information using the City’s name shall be subject to the prior approval of the
City, which approvals shall not be unreasonably withheld.

(18) This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California. Venue shall be in Riverside County. If either party commences an action
against the other party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to
have and recover from the losing party reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of
such action.

(20) This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of
the parties, but it shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT without written consent of

the CITY.
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(21) The CONSULTANT shall be an independent contractor, not an
employee of the CITY. The services shall be performed by CONSULTANT or under its
supervision. Consultant will determine the means, methods and details of performing the
services subject to the requirements of this Agreement. Neither City, nor any of its
officials, officers, directors, emplbyees or agents shall have control over the conduct of
CONSULTANT or any of CONSULTANT's officers, employees, or agents, except as set
forth in this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall pay all wages, salaries, and other amounts
due such personnel in connection with their performance of services under this
Agreement and as required by law. CONSULTANT shall be responsible for all reports
and obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social
security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance,

and workers' compensation insurance.
(22) Prohibited interests are as follows:

No officer, member or employee of the CITY during his tenure or one year
thereafter shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the plroceeds
thereof. The parties hereto coyenant and agree that to their knowledge no member of
the City Council, officer or employee of the CITY has any interest, whether contractual,
non-contractual, financial or otherwise, in this transaction, or in business of the
contracting party other than the CITY, and that if any such interest comes to the
knowledge of either party at any time a full and complete disclosure of all such information
will be made in writing to the other party or parties, even if such interest would not be

considered a conflict of interest under applicable laws.
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The CONSULTANT hereby covenants that he has, at the time of this
Agreement, no interest, and that he shall not acquire any interest in the future, direct or
indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services
required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement. The CONSULTANT further
covenants that in the performance of this work no person having any such interest shall

be employed by the CONSULTANT.

(23) To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONSULTANT shall defend,
- indemnify and hold the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and
agents frée and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs,
expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or équity, to property or
persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident
to any alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of CONSULTANT, its
officials, officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the
performance of the CONSULTANT's services, the project or this Agreement, including
without limitation the péyment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees and
attorney’s fees and other related costs and expenses.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONSULTANT shall defend, with counsel
of City’s choosing and at CONSULTANT's own cost, expense and risk, any and all claims,
suits, actions or other proceedings of every kind covered directly above that may be
brought or instituted against City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers
and agents. CONSULTANT shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that
may be rendered against City or its difectors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers

and agents as part of any such claim, suit, action or other proceeding. CONSULTANT
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shall also reimburse City for the cost of any settlement paid by City or its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers as part of any such claim, suit, action
or other proceeding. Such reimbursement shall include payment for City's attorney's fees
and costs, including expert witness fees. CONSULTANT shall reimburse City and its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, for any and all legal
expenses and costs incurred by.each of therﬁ in connection therewith or in enforcing the
' indemnity herein provided. CONSULTANT's obligation to indemnify shall not be
restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the City, its directors, officials officers,
employees,hagents, or volunteers.

The CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY, prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed,_
certification of adequate coverage for "errors and omission" insurance in amounts
approved by the City Attorney. Any such insurance shall not be canceled prior to written
notice to and approval from the CITY.

(24) The City shall not be responsible for payment for services by the
CONSULTANT that are directly related to addressing discrepancies, errors, omissions,
ambiguities, etc. in services provided by the CONSULTANT.

(25) In case of conflicts within the contract documents, the document

precedence shall be as follows:
(@)  This Agreement;

(b)  The Request for Proposal issued January 10, 2018 attached

as Exhibit B.
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() The CONSULTANT'S Proposal of Services, and any written
modifications thereto attached as Exhibit A.

(26) This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations,
understandings or agreements. This Agreement may ohly be modified by a writing signed
by both parties. No supplement, modifibation, or amendment of this Agreement shall be
binding unless executed in w:riting and signed by both parties. If any portion of this
Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.
CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the work required by this Agreement,
except as expressly stated herein, without prior written approval of City. Subcontracts, if
any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all provisions stipulated in this
Agreement.

(27) CONSULTANT has all requisite power and authority to conduct its
business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement. Each party warrants that
the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority
to make this Agreement and bind each respective party. This Agreement may be signed

in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original.



CONTRACT NO. C36620

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said parties have executed this Agreement the
date first hereinabove written.

CITY OF PALM DESERT

Municipal Corporation

I
y MAY;; - %ﬁ;@@@u

Authorized Signature

Date: S_/y\ L/_// 9

Date: '@(0 ' 0 (0)90/8

ATTEST: _

‘4' - ‘ ,, .
I LE D> » SE N {

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
RYAN STENDELL

Director of Community Development
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A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
TO: Johnny Terfehr, Management Analyst
City of Palm Desert

FROM: Family YMCA of the Desert

A. Robert Ballew, CEO
Family YMCA of the Desert
43-930 San Pablo Ave.
Palm Desert CA, 92260
Telephone No.: 760-341-9622
Fax No.: 760-779-9651
- E-Mail: Desertymcaceo(@aol.com

B. None

C. Our proposal will remain valid for no less than 120 days from sﬁbmittal

D. SignéZ.re of authorized YMCA Representatlve

Lo

Signatifre of duthorized YMCA Representative

E.1 TLst that the information in this proposal is true and correct.

Rob iiauew, CEO, Family YMCA of the Desert
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| :frbﬁle‘of:Fini'r' "i‘:hé‘ Fémily:Y:MCA 6t‘ﬂié'besen‘is paft' ofa iiatioﬁ-wide-systeﬁ{ bf?MCA’s,‘- SR

_ Quahficanons, Related Expenence and References of Consultant

o §Wlth the Ongmal YMCA bemg founded m 1851 All YMCA’s are mdependent 501 c3 non-profit o i'jj';‘}'}i S

ngram mformatlon to the local assoclatlons The Farmly YMCA of the Desert isa commumty ST

based orgamzatlon whlch started m 1982 Currently, our orgamzatlon has 41 program sues

o ﬁthroughout the valley.and da11y we are for3,800. clnldren and our a1 employees are dedrcated ff c

N Flrm s Fmanclal Condmon The Famlly YMCA of the Desert isa not-for-proﬁt orgamzatlon

. §operatlons through good ﬁscal cor trols and program mcome -

. reserves forboth operatxons and axntenance It lsthenature oftheYMCA to ﬁ.mdthe _;jj|'i' R

A>: T

i gand holds chxldcare semce contracts wrth local school dlstncts and w1th the Cahfomla

:Department of Educatton (CDE) We receive grants ﬁ-om local c1ty govemments pnvate S

R :nnanmal sratements are compietea m accoraance w1tn auamng stanuards generauy accepted in~

'the Umted States of Amenca and the standards apphcable to the ﬁnanc1a1 audrts contamed in:
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YMCA of the Desert’s current budget is $8,486,i60.00. As of January 2018 our long term and
fixed assets total $397,118.70 and we currently have $1,642,847.40 in reserve and savings
accounts. Our total liabilities as of January 2018 are $491,173.16. This organization doés not
have any conditions such as bankruptcy, office closures, mergers, or litigations that would

adversely affect it.

Firm’s Experience: YMCA’s have always lead the charge in sports and exercise. Aquatics has
been one of the strong points of the YMCA dating back to 1907 when the Detroit YMCA started

the first organized swim lessons in the country. From 1907 to now the YMCA has taught more

" people to swim than any other organization in the country. The Family YMCA of the Desert has

operated pool programming for 35 years around the desert. Including, but not limited to the city
of Palm Desert and the city of La Quinta pool operations. We have provided trained staff, from
lifeguards to swim instructors and [ anagement level staff from finance to HR, to run the

complete programming and swind operations. In 2011 the Family YMCA of the Desert had th

pleasure of assisting the city of Palm Desert in the development and the opening of the Palm

Desert Aquatic Center. The Family YMCA of the Desert has been overseeing the operations and -
management of the aquatic center since ité inception and for the past 7 years. The PDAC has

seen as inany as 115,000 guests through the gates in a years’ time and few emergencies of any

"kind have happened. All emergencies that have taken place have been dealt with swiftly,

professionally and with no loss of life. All state and county inspections have been passed. As

well, there has never been a state/county forced closure to any of the pools, rides, or concessions.

Proposed subcontractors: There are no proposed subcontractors at this time.
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References:

:Tom Basaltes Knorr Systems Inc Applwanon Speczal:st 2221 Standard Ave Santa Ana, CA

: :Betsy Stllwell Water Exerczse Palron 79—165 Shadow Trall La Qumta, CA 92253 Phone 760—' S

"”564-9429 cen 760-707-9565 S

Da\éid Keyes, Aquatic Manager — 'Ongoing

Dav1d has worked for the Fannly YMCA of the Desert for 9 years He began workmg for SRR

e ;Llfeguard Supervrsor, then to Ass:stant Aquanc Manager and in Aprnl 201 7 he promoted

to Aquauc Manager He has a complete understandmg, all reqmred cemﬁcatlons and




e .

4
st e

David has been instrumental in the development and expansion of all programming at the

Aquatic Center.
Mike Marshall, Maintenance Supervisor — Ongoing

¢  Mike ha‘s>been with ,tlie Family YMCA of the Desert for 6 years. He was hired to oversee
the maintenance operations of the Palm Desert Aquatic Center. He has extensive
knowledge and a daily working understanding of all pool and facility related equipment

and maintenance operations.
Vanessa Walker, CFO — Ongoing

o Vanessa has direct oversite of all revenue and expenses of the Palm Desert Aquatic

Center. She has been with the Family YMCA of the Desert for 16 years and was a key
| .

‘component in the initial bﬁdget development. She is the financial Jiaison to the city.

| o l
Alisa Williams, HR — Ongoing '

o Alisa has been with the Famﬂy YMCA of the Desert for 10 years. ' As the Human
Resource Director for the Family YMCA of the Desert she has employee oversite of all

employees through the YMCA including the 60+ staff at the Aquatic Center.
Cassidy Hadden, Lifeguard Supervisor — Ongoing

e Cassidy has worked for the Aquatic Center through the Family YMCA of the Desert for 2

years. She oversees the Lifeguard staff operations and trainings.

Alexandria Espinosa Program Manager — Ongoing

Page |5
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Katherme has worked for the Aquattc Center through the Faxmly YMCA of’ the Desert for o '_ _

6 years She conducts admmxstrattve duttes and oversees. concesstons

i :'Pi"oposed: -M_aiiﬁﬁtérhéht_l’erso_nn_el': See ol‘foched :appgrtdijfjbogé’]_-zll :

Llfeguards Wxth one pool open the mlmmum staﬁ' reqmrement 1s two hfeguards and one lead

: ;ihfeguard Two bodles of water reqmre a mu:umum of tln'ee llfeguards and one lead hfeguard

'I'hree pools reqmre a rmmmum of four hfeguards and one lead llfegua:d The shdes reqmre two

G g‘hfeguards and dtvmg boards requlres a minizum of one: Summer time in full fac1hty operatlon

thh all amemttes requn'es the muumum hfeguard staff to be ten hfeguards and one lead

llfeguard 7 )
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Lifeguard staff increases as the bather load increases or conditions warrant.

Swim Instruct;)rs - Preschool class age operates ata 1 to 4 ratio. Elementary class age operates
até 1 to 6 ratio. Keeping the instructor to student ratio is imperative for safety, Ieaming,- fiscal
respons{bility and best practices. All swim classes follow the Red Cross Learn-to-Swim
curriculum covering ages 6 mo.-17 years of age. These include Parent-child, Preschool levels 1-

3, Grade school levels 1-5 and Rec Swim Team.

Fitness Instractors — One instructor per adult fitness class. Classes include water exercise,
yoga, spin, land exercise, masters swim, personal training, adult learn to swim. When a class has

less than three attendees the class is cancelled.

- Front Desk — During operational hours there is always one or two people at the front desk

depending on the season and busyness. They handle check-ins, answering questions, cash

transactions, registration for programs, taking p{lo ne calls.

Concessions — Concessions is open seasonally. During open hours there is always two and up to

four staff members depending on the season and busyness. One staff takes orders and handles
transactions, and the other staff member handles and distributes food. As business increases staff

increases as well. All concession staff have food handler cards.

Janitorial -~ Slow season October — March, there is one PT staff cleaning locker rooms, unisex
changing areas and offices thoroughly 2x per week. Busy season April-September there are two

PT staff sharing the work load 2x per week.

Maintenance — Along with the FT Maintenance Supervisor two PT staff share a 24 hour work

week as they clean deck space, pools, play structures and deck furnishings.

Page {7




”Proposed Semces

: é-Manag.tmun.:t?ali‘i'l 6péraﬁons_ of the Aquatic Center

° The desxgnated sh1ﬁ supemsor isin charge ot‘ ‘t'he faclllty and staft‘

. Faclhty may not open to the general publlc w1thout a mmlmnm of 2 hfeguard certlﬁed staff

L memberspresent - o , /.
______ . All certlﬁed staff members must be ready fo llfeguard teach or other asmgned dut1 es. when

g :'.lﬁﬂ,mhlﬁbegms' P :__:jéﬂlzz-f[.{

. All schedules are postedmthexr respected ofﬁce's“and emarled to thestaff o

B 5_;: Deck foeg‘uards On Deck |

' b : Durmg hrgh use tlmes llfeguards wxll typlcally rotate every l5 or 20 or: 30 mmutes

o) ;Male llfeguards leavmg the deck wﬂl check the men s locker room (check patron -

S B behavror, plck up and clean as necessary)

L o iDurmg hlgh use t!mes ahfeguard shall occupy the eIevated hfeguard chalr o

o fd Whlstles Must be wnth you, at all times’ dunng scheduled hfeguard duty riot just
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\

while engaged in surveillance. An emergency whistle code will be employed and
understood by all lifeguards.
o Rescue hip packs must be worn at all times. Packs will be adequately supplied
- with resuscitation mask and non-latex gloves.
o Backup Duty Lifeguard
© When not needed on deck or 1o assist customers, they check dressing rooms for
behavior problems or horseplay. Assist in rendering first aid to injured persons, assist
deck lifeguard as required, do- clean up or maintenance as necessary.
o If numbers do not justify a full complement of staff, the supervisor on duty may
release excess lifeguards from work.
s No lifeguard should work more than 8 hours in one day.
" e For all injuries, complete injury reports form(s) are required and passed on to the supervisor
who gets it to the 'Ac*ua tic Manager. |

|
See lifeguard rotation map appendix page 33

Water Chemistry:

e Lead Lifeguard is required to checﬁ and record pool chemistry every 2 hours.
e Watér chemistry is adjusted by maintenance personnel as needed before opening, dun'ng duty
hours and at closing. -
See forms used appendix page 21

Communication:

Good communication is vital at the Palm Desert Aquatics Center. Communication includes
verbal and non-verbal communication, hand signals, whistle blasts, radio contact, and written

communication. Signs and brochures at the front desk communicate safety rules. Management

Page | 9




. commumcatron Important paperwork is avmlable On numerous bulletm boards in the ﬁ'ont

! office and the lrfeguard ofﬁce As a llfe guard you wrll want to ¢ ensure. that your team is aware. of

- the types of commumcatxon used on the deck Whrstles are one of the pnmary tools used by a

hfeguard

F e Whrstle commands are as follows, ONE Wlnstle Blast Gam a patron 8 attentron TWO

o The followmg bullet pornts have detmled procedures that the F armly YMCA of the Desert - ]

o stated in the Palm Desert Aquatrc Center ereguard Pohcy and Procedure Manual (PPM) A copy JRCan

. A ;’Whrstle Blasts Gam another hfeguardlsupemsor s attentron THREE Long Wlustle z ‘-.

: "Eneeds assrstance Pomt a ﬁnger Look in that drrectron Thumbs up Everythmg is ok

*  Slide Hand Signq{s:'Eist: 'Closed SJidef;opjen: ha'nd: (Dpen slrde "

- developed for the Palm Desert Aquatlc Center in 2011 'I'hese procedures are currently in use and

TE

PooIUseandSafetyRules - ......
q_ _AClean]ng. ...... .
e ;i o :'o See attached appendzx page 15 fbr the a’arIy cIeamng checklist """
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Concessions:

The concessions stand adheres to all Riverside County health codes and regulations. All staff
who handles unpackaged food has current Riverside County Food Handler cards and they are
overseen by a Food Safety Manager. Concessions has consistently received an A rating from
Riverside County Health.

Locker Rooms:

o Children 5 years and over must use the locker room of their own sex. If this presents a
difficulty, family changing rooms are available.
e Towel snapping, running, or rough play is not allowed in the locker roomis.
e No food or drink allowed in the locker rooms.
Multi-use Room: See attached appendix page 17

Financial Operations

The Family YMCA of the Desert accounting department will prgvide financial operations

including but not limited to; budgeting payroll, collecting, reporting, and accounting for all

revenues and ‘expenditm:es, and detailed budget preparation of all income and expénsés
statements. In order to achieve organizational accountability, reconciliations are completed
monthly for all asset and liability accounts. Payroll is processed on the fifth and twentieth of
every month. Accounts payable processes checks weekly and purchase orders are used for
purchasing. All checks over $1,500.00 require two signatures. As weli, financial statements are
printed for department heads to review for accuracy and planning. The Financial Committee
meets monthly and reviews the income statemenf, along with a balance sheet and cash flow for
the organization. The income statement is then forwarded to the Executive’and Board

Committee for approval.

Page |11
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_ developed for the Palm Desert Aquatlc Center in 201 l 'Ihese procedures are currently in use and
stated m the Palm Desert Aquatlc Center Emergency Act10n Plan (EAP) and the Palm Desert g

: Aquauc Center Llfeguard Policy and Procedure Manual (PPM) A copy of the EAP and PPM

wﬂl be provrded upon request

. .Pool Chemlcal Parameters
. ,Ch]onne Room Emergency Procedures

. HH_a»zard ldentlﬁcatlon and Commumcatlon N

e isafety and First Aid Eduipnrent |

. Faciu& and Pool Cleunliness .

. ‘Health Regulatlons R

A . D1$01phne Pohcy and Procedune )

: ' Ch.tld Abuse Pohcy and Procedure

c .;Lost and Found
e Medla-Commumcation Polidy L

. 5Pool “Water Contammatlon and Response Procedure
e ..Bloha.za.rd D1sposa] Procedure .

. “Reporthtmg = S R

EAP:
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s Incident/Injury Reporting

e Injury Response and Emergehcy Procedures

e Injury Response and Emergency Procedures for Slides
e Minor Injury Procedures |

o Fire Emergency

o Criminal Activity

e Severe Weather and Natural Disa.sters

o Thunder/Lightning Storms

e Power Failure

» Chiorine Spill or Leak Procedure
Evacuation Routes — See attached appendix page 18
Emergency Action Plan Flowchart - Slee attached appendix page 19

Fecal Incident Response Log — See attached appendix page 20

Water Chemistry Test Log Sheet — See attached appendix page 21
Annual Pool Tarp Training — See attached appendix page 22
Poliéy Development

The following bullet points have detailed procedures that the Family YMCA of the Desert
developed for the Palm Desert Aquatic Center in 2011. These procedures are curently in use and
stated in the Palm Desert Aquatic Center Lifeguard Policy and Procedure Manual (PPM). A copy

of the PPM will be provided upon request.

‘Page| 13




o :jregulattons

) - PoolUse andSafetyRules SN B T

EqmpmentRentalProcedure . e 'v:'z'_ DR ;-:' o

wam Testmg See attached appendzx page 23

"E'F:ac'ilityRerttalPolicies—Seeqttqched-bppehdixpage25’ S .

- -Fac1lxty Rental Group Use Requlrements See attached appendtx page 26

Slcn Phllosophy The YMCA uses dxfferent types of sngns to commumcate a vanety of

SR 'mformatlon to the publtc Stgns are a necessﬁy on the pool desk and at the entrance They alIow

the ﬁont desk to effecttvely commurucate pool avallabthty and unportant mformatwn to the j

b lane is unavallable Several sizes and colors of a-ﬁame 51gns are utthzed Th‘e 31gns mclude but B :

- are not limited to; pool closed closed swnn Iesson levels, clrcle svvtm dlagram acceptable swim '

.wear ete. State and county mandated 51gns are posted throughout the fa0111ty in accordance w1th .

CLU o T GUNTRACTNO.C36620° -

Llfeguardpmcedures ) S B

’ é:pubhc Blue cj nés.are placed on all lanes of the Lap pool 51gmfymg the lane is avmlable for lap ‘

 Pagef14 ol

N swunmers Ye low a-frame closed sngns are placed over the blue cones' 1o nottfy the publlc that a .
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within the community, depending on the positions being filled. We utilize high schoo} and
college job boards and actively network with leaders in the community or in their field to stay
abreast of qualified candidates. High school water polo and swim teams are targeted directly to
give youth of the community job experience opportunities utilizing the skills théy have mastered
through their teams. We’ve ensured that the job description for each job being filled is accurate
and éurrént and identifies the core competencies needed for the job. We’ve established a written
screening process that ensures all hires meet the YMCA’s highest standards and possess tﬁe core
coﬁpetehcies for success in their positions at the YMCA. Systematically we use screening -
techniques, the employmént application, background checks, reference checks, etc. —to screen
out applicants who are at risk to abuse youth or vulnerable adults. We’ve developed and maintain
an updated recruiting plan to anticipate and meet the YMCA’s current and future ;taﬁ’mg’ needs.
We employ a variety of legal, effective tools and techniqueé, beyond the basic interview, to
assess a candidlat:’s qualifications for the position; this may include online tools, interview

guides, phone screening, swim testing etc.

The minimum age for employment is sixteen (16) with a valid woﬂc permit. All employees over
the age of eighteen (18) are to be fingerprinted upon hire. Aﬁer fingerprints have been processed
through the State of California Department of J ustiée, and FBI, results will be received by the
Human Resource Department and held confidential. Continued employment is subject to
fingerprinting clearance. Any employee is subject to termination of employment if the Criminal
History warrants such action. Additionally, employees must notify the Associdtion of any arrest
and/or convictions other than minor traffic violations, within five (3) days. Failure to do so may .
result in disciplinary action up to and including termination. The YMCA recognizes its

responsibility to help provide a safe and productive work environment for all employees. In

Page |15



u é.aﬁ'ect and employee s productrvrty and eﬁictency ]eopardlze the safety of the employees co-

5 workers guests volunteers members, vendors and busmess partners ‘or v:olate State or Federal

'-ﬁsafety trammg at. then' speclﬁc work site.
| _Day'~tbi-D'a'y Op_e_r.at_io_nS and Tr‘aining

The followmg bullet pomts have detatled procedures that the Faxmly YMCA of the Desert
..developed for the Palm Desert Aquatrc Center in 201 1. These procedures are currently in use and
stated in the Palm Desert Aquatrc Center ereguard Pohcy and Procedure Manua.l (PPM) A copy

‘of the PPM wrll be provrded upon request

e Personal Recjuiretrients

« General StaffResponsilnillties o
. _;Llfeguard Responsrbrhtres
. Supervrsor/Lead Guard Responsrbrlltles
. :;.” Swim Lesson;Supervisor Responsibilitles
o Fitness | . |
e CustomerSerViee' . S - . : “j:--i'z' o Co 2

Day-to-day Operation/Staffing Plan/Orientirtio_n . .
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Refer to Key Personnel and Proposed Work and Proposed Non-Management Positions (pages 4-

8) for the staffing plan.

Refer to the Recruitment and Hiring Process (page 14) for @e orientation process.

Pre-Service and In-Service Training Plan:

Refer to the Recruitment and Hiring Process and the Lifeguard Training Program, (page 14, 17).
Lifeguard In-service 2018 Dates and Policy - See attached appendix page 31

2018 In-service Trgining Schedule - See attached appendix page 32

Lifeguard Training Program and Lifeguard Rotation Process — Employed lifeguards shall
hold in‘good staﬁding the American Red Cross Certification for lifeguarding also known as
lifeguard for the Professional Rescuer which includes Lifeguarding, CPR, AED and First-Aid.
In addition to this certification, guards who have g-ua}-ded for a year or are returning after-one

season must have and maintain a Title 22 certification. |Swimming ability is one of the most

important prereqﬁisites to become a Red Cross lifeguard and guard at a pool with a depth of 15

Y2 feet. The guard must be able to swim breaststroke and front crawl and have the endurance to
swim for long distances during the testing process. The swimming test includes 300 yards of A
non-stop swimming, 100 yards of front crawl, 100 yards of breaststroke and another 100 yards of
either breaststroke or front crawl. Because of the depth of the pool, guards are also required to
perform a time trial test consists of 'Swimming 20 yards, surface diving to 15 Y4 feet, retrieving a
ten pound weight, and treading with the weight held out of the water with both hands on the
weight 20 yards back to the starting point, placing the weight on the deck and exiting the water

from the deck going into a standing position in 1 minute and 46 seconds or less. In addition to

Page |17
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o svnmmmg proﬁcrency, the guard needs to demonstrate sohd emergency medrcal skrlls, they are .

" éitramed and tested in standard ﬁrst a1d cardlo-pulmonary resuscltatlon (CPR) and automated L 3 .

: the written exam is reqmred

= Guard Rotaﬁq_h_Man S arrachec;fﬁ aapeadiirpage 3

o Program Development The Farmly YMCA of the Desert uses: the entlre faclhty to create o

) classes lap sw1m, and renta]s Addrtlonally the YMCA has supphed the Aquatlc Center w1th

| 5pm blkes to éreate an on deck cyclmg class The deck is an‘area we are expandmg programs B RS

the water. A written test concludes the proﬁcrency testmg A score of 80 percent or hrgher om -

- g:deep water, sha]low water Rec Swn'n Team Adult-Leam—to-Swrm and us Masters Sw:m -

...A.onto seasonallv Uncommg nroerams mclude Snlashball ( intro. mm water naln\ T):ve-Tn movies i - S

o mgh_ts-,'and W‘ee‘kly'Wa'te_r Games;. L
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user groups rent out space and we adjust operational hours as it is financially beneficial. User
groups have the opportunity to rent space at the facility with a 24 hours’ notice. All of this
requires the pool schedule to be fluid. Programs are scheduled using an online calendar that is
shared with the general public. See an example attached appendix page 34, Detailed lane

availability is also put on a MAP. See example in the attached appendix page 33.
How to make swimming classes responsive and/er inclusive to persons with disabilities:

1. Safe entries into the water via a hoist, lift, or supported entry down a ramp.

2

Specific instructions for aids in the water, so they can help with activities for children

with physical disabilities in a planned and structui-ed way.

3. Information for people with disabilities in the class, particularly if they are swimming for
the first time at the facility.

4. Group activities for people with physical disgbilities which take their needs into account

(eg. rolling front to belck , learning to maintain body pbsitibn, being comfortable usi.t[gg an

aid to float).

5. Individual activities whicﬁ are designed as an exercise for people with a disability, suéh-
as push off from the wall and float into a glide position, or doing a safe slide into the
pool, or learnfng to propel in the water wearing a life jacket.

6. Swim class lessons planned in advance to best acéornmodate children with disabilities
without compromising the skills théy will learn.

7. Safe exit from the pool.

Monitoring and evaluating programs for improvements and fiscal responsibility:




l At the concluston of every sessron, every parttctpant 1s glven a YMCA aquattcs

" LUNTRACT NO. C36620° -

- ”evaluatlon that they are asked to. complete for the mstructor This evaluatlon sheet -

- .money generated as mcome through vanous programs 1ncludmg lessons, rentals

concessmns etc In addmon to thls, the proposer has a full-tlme ﬁnanc:al operatlon

- 0,!page36 -' :' . ..:"':: :':' .....

' Reglstratlon for Programs Refer to swrm lesson evaluattan form in the attached appendzx _ :

!; : l The YMCA has a program regtstratton m place that 14 uuhzed for the so]e purpose of '

form for each class or program they enrol] The mformatxon forms w1ll then be mput

ERY mto the computer system and updated yearly thh program codes for every class the o

: appendzx onpage 37

X partwlpant may enroll

”Fer a:lult exer'cis'e classes the-", MCA has 3 waiver fcr_m'ft.‘mt ,,atron" mustfllout

. Refer to YMCA program regzstratzon and ﬁtness wazver forms in the attached

. Pagej20
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Marketing — The YMCA will use various forms of social media to keep all audiences engaged
throughout the year. Target audiences will vary based on the season. March—September we will
target families for our group swim lessons, and recreational swun Public and Private schools are
targeted April-June for school field trips and full facility rentals. The YMCA gdvertises through
our website, social media, constant contact, and has recently purchased billboard space to

advertise the Aquatic Center.

Procurement Planning Proposed Services — Our standard purchase policy would stay in place,
for items over $1,000.00 we would require 3 bids and PO’s need purchaser’s signature along
with those of the department head and CEO. ltems are inspected at time of delivery and once
accepted that are logged in as assets. The YMCA will continue to write grants to enhance
equipment for programs, life-saving equipment, first aid suppljes, lifeguard supplies and facility |
" managément supplies. Labor needs will be handled by our Human Résources department. We
adve{ti e our available jobs to the public through a variety of annountements. Selectioﬁ is based

]

on qualifications; we do not discriminate due to race, age, religion or|sex. Furthermore, Aquatic

positiopsmay require several certifications and those will be inspectgd for current status. All
YMCA employees are fingerprinted and checked through the State Attorney General’s office for
any convictions. All new YMCA personnel will receive child abuse training and certification
along with first aid and customer service tralmng Safety training will be ongoing on a weekly -

basis and simulated emergency drills will be conducted on a regular basis.
Fee Schedule

The City developed a fee structure for general admission in 2011 that is still in place and has not

seen any increases. We suggest that a cost of living study be done to look at possible fee

Page | 21
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increases io general admission. ’T}ie rate increzfis'e:s: thét;this study wbuld::f';m:d'should be -
implemented dunng the recreational hours when our staffing is _ét its highest due to the full

facility. beirig operational. Furthermore all passes-would remain at their current rate so to ensute

_that lap swim pass holders would not be negatively affected by this increase. © ..
. For current fee schedule see attached appendix page 38..

Exceptions/Deviations — Norie

Appendix
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~ DavidR. Keyes

43547 Campo Place indlo, CA 92203 avtdke es dese mca.org ¢ 760 534 0206

__,EDUCATION o : i i.f‘.
S nghSchoolblpiuma \ SR ST ST Graduatlon Date'_.,_!une2004 :
PalmDesertH:ghSchool _ - SRR R _ _i? PalmDesert,,CAf“ :
----- EXPERIENCE: _ s o o I T
“'Aquatchanger EEE T o April 2017 ~Present
FamlIyYMCAoftheDesert e Sl SRS .. PalmDesert,CA -

. .AquaticProgramManagerandLufeguardSupervisor C e May2015 JanuaryZOIG” -
o .;'FamllyYMCAaftheDesert l B . .j ’ PaImDesertCA

e Budgeted payroll for front desk, lifeguard, -and instructor staff S S

x o Held monthly in-service training for hfeguard staff

s Overseesall operatlons mcludmg, but not limited to staff schedules, customer service relatlons, facility tentals,
purchasing, pool operations, website, and monthiy cash flow statements . »:A
- Prepares the annual f’ scal budget """

Attends all faclllty related meetmgs and collaboratlons
Teach lifeguard classes and assist in monthly j in-service trammgs for staff
g Works in various aquatlc departments as necessary :

.
e Collaborated with previous:manager to work on annual fi scal budget . . - |
3 _Contlnued all dutleslsted underAquatlc Program Manager A

‘o Continued to create-and: |mplement new: pragrams
. Assnsted in creatlon current version ofwww gdgool com

s : Regulated staff skills through drills and evaluations
s Continued alt duties listed under Aquatic Program: Manager

. .9..‘.Managed FrontDesk . .. ~-7riel L Tt
AquatlcProgramManager . R Co = May2014 Apri'l‘zd::l's:'“:'
FamllyYMCAoftheDesert o !1 AR RN PaImDesertCA

. :-Created and’ rmplemented new programs
- s - Scheduled pool space for various user: groups and PDAC programs by creatmg the pool map to avoud
" overbooking poolspace o S
o Oversaw swim instructors . 3

- e Reconciliation of monthly rental mcome f '

e 5.Acted as Manager on: Duty as necessary R

omimpe:
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Aquatic Front Desk Manager ) ' January 2012 — April 2014

Family YMCA of the Desert Palm Desert, CA
© e Managed Front Desk staff and operations  * - e

Implemented angoing policies and procedures
Hired, evaluated, disciplined and terminated Front Desk staff as necessary
Trained staff in customer service and the P.0.S. system

®

Aquatic Front Desk and Concessions Manager April 2011 ~ December 2011
Fomily YMCA of the Desert Palm Desert, CA
s Created rates for retail, food and beverage items -

e Qversaw merchandise, inventory, purchasing, and handling food
s QOversaw both front desk and concessions’staff -
e Tratned concessions and front desk staff priar to the facility opening in customer service and P.0.S. system

CERTIFICATIONS: T

s Aquatic Facility Operator (AFQO)

¢ American Red Cross Lifeguard Instructor

e American Red Cross Lifeguard/CPR/First Aid/AED

» American Red Cross First Aid for Public Safety Personnel (Title 22)

REFERENCES:
Karen Creasey karen@karencreasey.com ‘ {760)218-3 64/0

Former Palm Desert Aquatic Center Manager

Mario Garcia , {714)681-3041
Knorr Systems Inc. Field Supervisor

Stephanie Greene ' stephanie @fgcreative.com ' (760Y773-1707

CEO FG Creative
Laurie King r ' , A (760)641-5059

Lap Swim Patron

Appendix Page | 2
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Mike Marshall

52290 Silver Star Trail ® La Quinta, CA ¢ mmarshall.ymca@gmail.com ¢ 760.504.5108

EDUCATION:

EY

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education
San Diego State University

San Diego Fire Academy
Miramar College

EXPERIENCE:

Graduated 2003
San Diego, CA

2008-2010
San Diego, CA

Maintenance Supervisor
Family YMCA of the Desert

Owner/Operator
Precision Aquatics

Technician and Repair Manager
Golden State Pools

Technician
Guaranteed Pools

Technician
Bill.‘r'P ol Service

Lifeg (ard
Scrippls Ranch Swim and Racguet Club

2012 ~ Present
Palm Desert, CA

2009-2011
San Diego, CA

2005 —2011
San Diego, CA

2002 - 2005
San Diego, CA

1998 — 2003
San Diego, CA

1994 - 1999
San Diego, CA

CERTIFICATIONS: |

Aquatic Facility Operator (AFQ)

Certified Pool Operator (CPO)

American Red Cross Lifeguard Instructor
American Red Cross Lifeguard/CPR/First Aid/AED

Lochinvar Heater Certified

Scissor and Boom Lift Certified

Professional Pool Operators of America (PPOA)
National Recreational Parks Association (NRPA)
Heating Vacuum and Air Conditioned Trained

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

American Red Cross First Aid for Public Safety Personnel (Title 22)

Certified Commercial Swimming Pool Operator with over 20 years of related experience. Detail and result oriented,
hands on professional. High energy, goal based leader with 5 years of on- site management of facllity and staff. Core

Append‘ix Page | 4



strengths in safe comphant water quality, preventatwe mamtenance, methods of approach tnme allocatlon, budget :_:'5*5

cons:deratlons and effectlve communicatlon

' TRAINED AND QUALIFIED IN PALM DESERT AQUATIC CENTER SYSTEMS

bunITRACT NO C36620

’Annual Servnce Mamtenance o

Pool Fllters X3 .

Water Slides (QSI-Quahﬁed Safety Inspectxon)
Splash Pool Features and Wheel Assembly
Diving Boards

Starting Platforms -

Colorado Time Systems

Heaters x 5

ﬁ->1 .°~fs_h::F= w !9[:-_'

Sw1mmmg Pools _ H

Flltratlon- (DE- Dlatomaceous Earﬂz)
. Backwashmg- Media Recovery: .
. Chlorination- Metering pumps and plumbiiig
. Acid-PH Balancmg

1.

2

3

4 _
5, Alkahmty- Sodmm Btcarbonate
' ‘6

7

8

. 8. Ultra Vlolet System '
5 9' Surge Pit and Automatic Water F111 Lmes

10. Flag Set Comphance g
- 11. Pool Tile Replace. and Repair A
12, Lane Line Repair-

Bmldmg Systems '

.- Lighting- Extenor and Intenor .
Solar Panel Operation and Mamtenance SR
Air Conditioning Units

Locker Room Shower Boilers

Power and Relay System (Overhead nghtmg)

: Rnr'lnm Raﬂpnpq nnd F‘mprar-\nr‘v Power Qupply ’

Circuit Breakers and Power sttnbunon

:Colorado Time Systems

_:3'~ v oBw !\’ -

el b

REFERENCES

Joe Fluette . } D |oef@knorrsystems com .
Technn:al Dlrector- KnorrSystems Inc. - :

(71417544044

Appendix Page |5




’.  Anthony Bingham

tonvhinghamsd @gmail.com

IT Manager- City of Dallas, TX

William Howell whowell@williamjhowell.com

Attorney

Service Training Certificate

This rezaras Cerrilies Thal

Mike Marshall

Hen Cuanpden! de Pomsibed Tnaeing @ T adinse's
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- Suandande For Quadity Manvr ros & Arad I goremon

Fapren toars wf Lontieoteg, Cdastn o

Btach (L2 12, 20)¢
Pool Heuter Service Scheol

b
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(858)386-2676

(619)994-2398
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Mike B Marshall
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Aquatic Facility Operator
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s s

[Cr)

IR e

Rhes T2 PP

American
%" RedCross

Ceriificate of Complation

Mike Macrshall
has suceessiuly complalad raguicerments ke

Ueguantrg First ALSCPR/AED - vaXd 7 Yarrs

condicted by
Amerzzn Red Crots

Date Completed 19212017
It Oanid Rayes vk 0 BATH

% American
X, Red Cross

Cenificate of Completion
Mlke Marshall
has setsastiuly compivtdd remunements fur
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40-600 Washlngton St Apt G~37 .. Bermuda Dunes, CA alexreneelQ@hotmall come 760 534 4628

___,EDUCATION S

. ::BacheloﬁsDegree ' g EI;ZE, SRS . Graduatlon Date'January2017

UmversrtyofLaVeme B P S LaVeme,CA:':;i

.: :ZCompletedCoursework PR EEET S T M3V2014m g
: 4.CollegeoftheDesert R » B T T T PaImDesert CA_

. .HrghSchoolDiploma B R L :GraduationDate;.Mayzonf- :
o .;'PalmDesertH:ghSChoaI o S N . Palm Desert, CA .

: EXPERIENCE

A :_AquaticPrograms_Manager SR BTN R I May2017 present

Fam:IyYMCAo_ftheDesert : f: S R - .. PalmDesert, CA.
e .Create and |mplement new programs." e R BT ST
e Promote- programs using dlfferent fon'ns of medla P
... Oversee user group’s schedules, contracts, and. monthly rental income.
' . : Manage instructors of land and water programs

" Hostess - o ?E o © . September2015 - Present

LGsaneSteakho se A ) R o S N " La Quinta;, CA

. LlfeguardISwrm Instructor
. Famdy YMCA of the Desert

S F"léfclerk/Receptionist - ;':':-' L ey :‘ R R R " 'Februaryzolz May2014 o
B LasPaImasOB/GYN N S Lo RanchoMrrage,

Gracrously Sreet all guests upon arrival ST .
nes and take detailed’ informatxon for reservatlon bookmgs '|" Sl

Answer qh
Problem-solve guests concerns or issues. R o Couno
Deve!op rapport wnth guests generated repeat busmess wuth a friend Iy demeanor and welcommg expenence.

. Hrre, train, evaluate, dlsaplme, and termlnate staff
Manage staff and create schedules (30 -60 people) TN
Provide monthly in-service trainmgs in accordance to. American Red Cross gu:delmes

Create a safe and pos;tlve enwronment for staff and patrons

‘May 2013 February 2016

Actlvely scan areas of responsrbiilty

. Preventlnjunesondeckandlnwater N T H S R P

. Enforce rules of facrlity in a courteous manner.

.-_»-ﬁ:'_f:ufeguardSupervisor SR SRR Gl February2016 -April2017
' ‘-’-FamilyYMCAo_ftheDesert Lo R PP L P PaImDesert CA '

| Paim Desert, A




et

s Schedule appointments for a large medical practice.

[
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* Multi-task in a fast paced environment.

!

CERTIFICATIONS:

American Red Cross Lifeguard Instructor

American Red Cross Lifeguard/CPR/First Aid/AED

American Red Cross Water Safety Instructor : T
International Food Safety Manager . .
American Red Cross First Aid for Public Safety Personnet (Title 22)

REFERENCES:
Veronica Bayne bay603@aol.com 760.485.3078
Las Palmas OB/GYN - Office Manager
Ed Lerma ed@Igesprimesteakhouse.com 760.771.9911
LG’s Prime Steakhouse — LQ Manager '
Kathie Maxwell connectionsareus@hotmail.com 415.990.7693
Palm Desert Aquatic Center — Private Swim Lesson Client
%z American _ %! American
A, Red Ceoss 1 Rod Cross
Cerlificate of Completion Cer|tmc te of Completion
Aleéxandria Esplnosa AlexEndria Espingsa
by > has i i
Liteguarding/First AA'CPRIAED - vald 2 Yasss ' Véutes Sakety Ingtrucisr Courpe - vaia 3 Years
Data Compsated, 012112017 % Deto Compiotot: B4272017 o
Inenuctars Bovy Koyes Comtum 3 G nstrurtay! 106 Siepnomen Comtaste LIIME
Ta vty R LG T Toveets, Beay L5508 02 vt
mm

Amaerican
- Red Cross
—r

Certificate of Completion

Alexandria Espinosa
hes suscesshuly complatad requnemonts for

Lieguarding Instrocke « vitad 2 Yoars

concarlan by
Amoncan Res Cross

Dats Compioted: GIIN2017
nstructars. ¥aran Croasey

MNATIONAL REGISTRY OF
Foop SAFETT PROFESSIONALS®

crATIFIES
ALEXANDRIA RENEE ESPINOSA
Has SucCEgFULLY SANANEZNTHE REGUIRENENTS FOH THY

INTERNATIONAL FOCD SAFETY MANAGER
UNDER BOTH
CONFERENCT FOR FOOD PROTECTION STANDARES
AND
1ISO/EC 170248 STANDARDS

Pmnm%

LaRence ). LGl CAE

lzsuz DAY= Jusy 20, 2017
EXPIRATION DAY JULY 20, 2022

CRINVICATE Na: 21387068
TISTFORM 1SO19

AT35 Riean Gine, Wae 20 (londa FL 22803
PIET e GE3IE D90 302 WD v NEF TS o
Bitosal gz eryet fonl fand g el : s Bt o Bt i o .



» ,.EDUCATION
. Bachelor of Science_i_n Accounting (Emph_asls in Business) Graduatlon l,)_ate,-_ ,..Iuly 2013
Bngham Young Unfversrty-ldaho """ Rexbu'rg'; lD__
. '_;'EXPERIENCE”
Llfegua_rdSupervlsor - May2017 Present

Cass1dy A Hadden

65773 Seventh St. o Desert Hot' Sprlngs, CA 92240 . cahadden hotmall com ° 760 902 1022

"-_--;;Fam:IyYMCAoftheDesert S T e e PalmDesertCA'

Taught Water Exercnse classes on a weekly basns
' Prowded suggestlons to the facrllty management for new programs and actlvltles to start at our facrlrty

lifeguard - o o October 2016~ Mayzou-_,;'
 YMCA atPaImDesertAquaticCenter SR SRR SRR PaImDesert CA

,[5

:'-.Sthlnstructor : T R E R September'zu:lo:Mayzmj .
Desert Recreation Dzstnct Aquatlcs ReadySetSwrm Progr m . g DesertHotSprmgs, CA. :

‘Provided a safe environment for students ages1-11to develop a level of comfort in the water
Helped: students to progress to the next level from therr current swimming. capacrty

Taught each’ student safety skills for when they- are in and’ around water ”

Tramed and gave feed back to mstructors as necessary

o ?.j?vAssistantPooIManager ' 5: -: SeasonalMayZDlS May2017

Worked in partnersh:p wrth the Aquatxcs Dlrector to analyze and nmprove weekly, monthly, and seasonal

‘ _statlstrcs regardmg patron and fi nancral goals RS T T O
: Successfully supervised 2 facilities and our hfeguard team by orga mzmg schedules, provrdmg customer serwce
" and ensurmgthat the needs of the community and our employees were met Ok L S VI PRE r-r-:- L

Projected costs to plan for. succeeclmg years

: :»Asked for and apphed feedback from employees and’j patrons toi lmprove the experlence at each facuhty

CERTIFICATIONS

Amerlcan Red Cross Llfeguardmg/CPR/AED/F'rst AId/BIDOd borne Pathogens/Admlmsterang Emergency Oxygen
Amerlcan Red Cross Water Safety Instructor
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'C36620
s American Red Cross Lifeguard Instructor
®  American Red Cross First Aid for Public Safety Personnel (Title 22)
REFERENCES: 1
Rene Hickey info@renesaquatics.com 760.329.3212

All Desert Aquatics, Inc. — Aquatics Director

Bob Bell bellbob@hotmail.com

Ecclesiastical Leader

Kyle Pleming kpleming@drd.us.com

Desert Recreation District — Aquatics Director

Leslie Greasby beachbaby61@gmail.com
Coachella Valley Unified School District — Lifeguard

Jubal Lotze juballotze @gmail.com

Director of Institutes

760.880.5135
760.972.1033
562.631.7774

619.955.3530

American
L% Red Cross

Certificate of Campletion

) Cassldy Hadden
hos succaashully connplatsd taguyemenls for

Bleaome Pethogen Traang - vaks 1 YesrAdminitiarseg Emerpenty Qrygen « valid 2 YaoslifeguandngFisi
Ad/CPRIAZD
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W RedCross

1
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Lifoguarding INSTuCtor » veled 2Y0srs

- vakd 2 Yoo$
. condhusted by toncutted by
Amanean Red Ciias > Amatican Red Cross BInE
Dats Campisted. 04022017 % Date Comploled: 11182017 g%
nsirg oI Kt Pleming Cantm D GAE2T tntrurtons: Hazen Craasey Lartyned h20Y
Tovorty, 0604 3300 F ¥'3% 12 v808y, $1W 0029 & wo
TOOEIEES ST mm
American + American
. RedCross ; RadCrass
oot -
Certificale of Completion Certificats of Completion

Cassldy Hadden
hos succesh I

Waler Salsly thstnetor Crossgws:Re-Enlry .+ vaid 2 Years

conducied by
Amgteon Red Cioas

=

Ceuee 2 JILITC

Data Cantlaled: 0271272018
Instnatorns: Reno™ 5 Hekey

Tovaey. I e o Yo
(L% T By Lo e

Cassidy Hadden
has fuccasstiy tomplotad requiromenss tor

Flrs At for Pupke Saloty Parsonns (Tits 22) - vatef 3 Yex's

conducted by
Amgicen Red Cross

Oata Compioted. 01272017
nstucions. . Weren Crazsay

%
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Katherme F Lorenz

44279 Corfu Court o Palm Desert CAw Ilorenz@dc rr.com * 928, 200 0310

‘v..EDUCATION
L nghSchoolbrp_loma e S B T T GraduatronDate~ June1970_
Menlo-Atherton nghSt:ho_oI. o SO SR S Atherton, CA.‘: .

:.}expemcnce- -

Jacent $ trategic Merch andismg

e Use'computers for various appllcatrons, such as database management and word processing

. ‘'»_: Previously performed payroll functions, such as mamtammg trmekeepmg rnformatlon, processmg and submlttlng: i

- payroll . :
Answer telephones and gwe mformatlon to callers; take messages, or transfer calls to a ppropnate |nd|V|dua ls
o Collect and deposit money into accounts Process invoices and purchase orders, keep records, and ensure
- ‘accounts are balanced. : :
e Operate office equ:pment suchas fax machines, coprers, or phone systems and arrange for repalrs w;th
equrpment malfunctrons .

........
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.
[«
‘"
o
-
m
-3
1]
-
-1}
3
Q.
(7]
9'.
m
2

. : procedures are. foliowed.. S

s - Coordinate meetings or special events, such as luncheons or YMCA board meetmgs :,» :
) Conduct searches to ﬁnd n eded mformatlon, using. such sources as the: mternet. [

.. .Establrsh work procedureslor schedules and keep track of- dally work of clerical staff

De 'Order and dispense suppll : D o .
. 'Prepare conference or event matenals, such as ﬂyers or mvrtatlons T

. S September2011 Present[ .
':_--giFamtIyYMCAoftheDesert S o ) R ' PaImDesert [~

StoreMerchandlser SRR - T e Marchzoos Decemberzo:ll-..-- :

L ﬁnecessary

s :.Process new orders to replenish and malntain inventory levels ..... 'i
Develop relatlons with store management

Payroll and Office Admlmstrator PN January 1095 - .Ianuary 2005‘7:;'

, HallmarkPersonnel T Tt L ~- .. ...PaloAlto, CA

. Perform payroll functlons, such as malntalnmg tlmekeepmg information and processmg and submlttmg payroll

: .documents such as attendance records, correspondence, or other matenal

e :Set up and manage papewvork fi Img systems, recording mformatlon, updatlng papewvork or mamtalnmg




Complete forms in accordance with company procedures.

b e S8 ki <y s § b ke

CONTRACT NO. €36620

Review work done by others to check for accuracy and ensure that company format policies are followed, and

recommend revisions. . -
Prepare and mail checks
Order and dispense supplies

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATIONS:

® & O e =«

Troubleshooting

Accounts Payable and receivable
Customer Service
Self-Motivator

Operation and Inventory Control

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Food and-Merchandise Purchasing

Staff Supervision

English Language

Riverside County Food Handler Certificate

Accomplished and energetic Administrator, Motivated with strong organizational and prioritization
abilities. Areas of expertise include Customer Service, Inventory Control, and Maintaining Cash Handling

Policies and Procedures.

REFERENCES:

" Tom Boeddiker

Carol (Boeddiker) Marx
707.812.3796

650.867.5449

Karen Creasey
760.218.3640

O 13 0315
Igvaayue
¢

Tesla nayg

ety i dendlheent

1 aB6bi-hdbaCib

=

. . b Fan f L
Ehparsnde Tounty Food B
foed el Psmg Joewrst by e »de Cotrty Drpmttoet #Laauntsgtefoads

Katherine Larenz

Lnie b My dilefon hadks oo b d s eiaatordis

anty frtteny g by edicr v
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eV nen e
At etk e dbanig e

b ey
[ oeriifivate

e
.7

It
!:
1
§A
I
H

Appendix Page | 12




Projédfsft?_lff Org_anizatib_n; Chart

__ ITRACT NO. C36620"

" Family YMCA of the Desert
Director of Finance

B Vmeééa:deef 3

Pro_; ect Manager
Dav1d Keyes '

Wlll oversee all expertlse
managers/supemsors marketmg,_
Red Cross certifications, safety
' p011c1es, front desk, secunty, and

operatlons of the faclhty .

~ HR Director

* Alisa Williams

Famlly YMCA of the Desert |

Mamtenance
Supemsor

Mike Ma'rshall.

Will oversee all
malntenance and
K overaﬁl cleanlmess :
a ?f the fac1hty

- Program Manager

Will oversee all

I programs, facxhty

rentals, training of
swim mstructors

o and schedule of the

AJex_andIia Espinosa

Llfeguard
Supervisor

Cassidy Haddén

‘Wil oversee all
llfeguard
and
lifeguard -
. recruitment -

hfeguardsT
training,

Concessxons
Supemsor_ o

Will oversee all

- merchandise, -

mventory, and
concession operation

~ facility
l -

Maintenance - |
&
Janitorial

. Fitness
- Instructors

&

" Front Desk Staff
:&E: :
| Security Guard(s)

» Llfeguards

| Lifeguards

| Admuustranon& _

- Katherine Lorenz | -

Lead -
- Staff
&

" | Concession’ | '

Aﬁbeﬁ&ix,?ag_e 113 '




Date:

N

Water Slide(s)/ Pot;l Inspection |

Daily Operation

‘Technician:

. BEFORE SLIDES ARE TURNED ON:

Test "e” Stop for Proper Operatlon

Clean and remove any trash or debris on sta1rs and
platform

Vlsually and Physxcally mspect sta1rway, ramps and tower.

| structure for a any lose bolts, Jomt movement, stair crackmg,

loose or missing caulk, and any other unsafe structural
issues. Record and report any findings to proper

» mamtenance personnel

' Walk/crawl both slides with bare feet. Check for debris or ‘

obstructions, chips or cracks, bubbles on slide surface,
rough seems, and slide joints missing caulk material.

' Venfy rubber guard over lip of closed slide entrance

Check all sxgnage intact and not faded (helg,ht rules,
occupancy, weight requirements) R

| 48" Height requlrement ruler on base of stairs and top
. platform ’ .

 Check smmmgpool water levels

' Check and Record Recreatlon Pool water sample record in

log book.

Verify Location of alI related safety equipment
(Backboard, Life Ring and Hook)

Inspect and venfy pool drains intact and not loose -
Llfeguard requlred in water with bare feet

AFTER SLIDES ARE TURNED

ON:

Check and record slidé flowmeters - Blue/Open:

Report any leaks in plumbing slide joints

- CONTRACT NO. C36620

White/Closed:

Report any unsafe conditions to supervisor

Air Horn and Rescue Tube to top of slides guard station

Appendix Page | 14




Weekly Cleaning Duties Check List

wuWTRACT NO. C36620'

. LLG l@iiial:

Moa
b ——

Jues

Wed -

Fri $at.

—Ses |

Teach

Reztock | .

| Toilerzs

3 L0 P

Sweep

Spider Webs .

‘JHoze

5sab N Chiaatin Talte

Tzlolelelzlofol= o}

BrushWhits Tilar

| Trazh

| Restock . -

Toilets .

| Misrors

. | Sinks

Brush White Tiles

| Spider Webs

EPFPPEERFFFPFP

Trach

Restock = .

Toiletz

- {Birrors

Sinkz

Swiep .

. | Brush whiteTites |2

.} Spider Webz

Hoze . .

zelEERR >

I Tapebdticitotostoon. . .

Deck

" I Trash Canz

Trazh Pick-up

- | Drinkinq¥Faunteins- -

loTo > o]




2 A s S A S it

Weekly Cleaning Buties Check List

LLG Initialz

Chrwniog Soly

Moas

Tues

Wed_

Thars

Fri Sat

Sen .

Chairz

Tablez

Spider Webz

Hoze

Topofhleaids Leatara

Teazh

Rartack Bethrowm

Sweep Bathroom

Toilet

Sinkz

tlirror

Vacuym Carpet

Chairz

Tablez

0|0 10.|0

Windows (Inzide)

Parking Lot

Teazh Can

Windows

Teazh Pickeup

Sweep Entryway

Hoze Entryway

Sureg Ralsls Craroeneee

ololzlzl>lol>

Ansy Bolabes Comoronnar

Firzt Aid Roum

Terazh

RoatuckBethroom

Orqanize Bethrusm

Sink

Toilet

Sweep

Tables

Befrigerator

Chairz

Lockerz

Laundry

Orqanize Room

Roalead 10l R34 Sepplive

I A% 0 2 g 12 [ |3 13 |3 |3 (2 |2 | >

BralostiClesnsliy Poeta

o=

NSy

L'x Liosing

lﬁ"ﬂ
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Facility User/Staff Checklist

Facilit: . Datei.

- udTRACT NO.C36620

Group: s . AfrivalTime: -
Pre-use Inspectlon Bulldmg is OK o /- .
. ' "Cust(_)_mer‘-s SigqnnnefPDAC Sta_ﬂ' Signagx__r,e_

‘ Pre-use Comments

Set-up of the facxhty (staﬁ)
_ Wipe down multl-use foom restroom (s't'aﬁ)' f
- Empty trash bags into dumpster (staff) -

Clean muiti-use room windows (staff)

Put away tables and chaxrs (staft}

Tables w1pe clean (customer)

Chairs: wipe clean (customer) .

__ Straighten fusniture (customer)

Pick up trash (customer)
_Bag and|trash set outside door (customer)
Clean counters and apphances (customer) o
Remo,ve string, tape and covers from walls, cha1rs tables and deck (customer)

L

Venfy there are no nalls, tacks, or push pins in multl-use room walls (custdrherfstaﬁ)

No. Mul i

‘ ~use room carpet stains (customer/staﬁ')

:Post-UseInspectlon : R o B .Dgpa;fﬁre'Ti:rné:_:. e

PDAC Staff Slgnature: :

Customer Slgnamre. .
Post—useCommentS' C ,,,,,,,,
- Appendix Page | 17



CONTRACT NO. C36620

EVACUATION ROUTES

Evacuation route maps have been posted in each work area, ‘The following information is
marked on the evacuation maps:

. Emergency exits

Primary and secondary evacuation routes
Location of fire extinguishers

Location of AED - . .
Assembly points

Site personnel should know at least two evacuation routes.

QU AN

Cire of Palm Desert
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Awaranass .. .
;- Victim RN Notifies . | I: Assim |
Racogmition™ .| | .Rescus || Personto

— - | Squadof [ WaitatDoor
Llfé_ﬂl&fd :f ) L . oo Squad

o _Rem0n_| o e
L — © | Cancellation Clears
ciSmde | [ cSscomd || [ gfResewa ||. " Pool

Guard . | Guasd . | Squad . || Growmas | . o
o 1o b Ara o R

= : R |
Gy e [t esneeaaa ).

H R B —— :
[ Lifaguard Entess ] - 2 Identity Vietim | SR
SR DU (RS -7 AT IR I IEER O anthtn%.se, %D :

o :::72:'5' | IR 5-'  .0 | IncidamtRapons |
P USRI Stsn D=ta.l=d:':
g VACMK” =1 : “lm-"SSES

i | Ne
Lifaguard Eracts EMS

~-Systam, Nacassary

: SRR Duechonsand.-\sd:f
Sl e i
SR O T Lifﬂé'imd: N E}'-[SACﬁon . -
""" "RaturmstoDuty | o | Arrives Takes [
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[

IYMC A Palm Desert Aquatlc.s
Fecal Inculent_ Response Log

Parson Conducting Contamination Response
Suparvisor on Dty .
Date [mm/dd/vyyy) of Incdent Response

Teme of Inodent Response

water Feature o Area m:mmted
Type/Form of Contamination  in Watar:

Fecal Incident lFormed Stodl or Dzarthea), Vormt
Blood -

Time that Water Feature was dused

[ Stabizer Usedin Water Feature (Yes/Noj

Water Qua!'a:y Mmems
T |1 3 3 a Lawl Prer e
Cowwy Recaeriey

Free Resndml Chlorine e
{14 are measurements spread evénly thru the
dasura txme)

'] (24 are measurements spread evenly thru the
dosure time)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy] that Water Featurems
Reopened

Time that Water Feature was Reopened

Total Contact ‘nme

(Time from when dsinfectant reached desired level’

| towhen disinfectant levels were reduced pmfto
opening) . _ -

Reme«ﬁatm Procedure(s) Used and - |

c:xnmemsmotes ’ ) )

Appendix Page | 20
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_Date | Time | pH | FC | Temp | LLGMName [Wotez ... 7L

Manth, i i‘:oﬁ,v‘ :

...............................



CONTRACT NO. C36620

Annual Pool Tarp Training

Name: . Title:
Date:
Training Time: am/pm TO am/pm
-Staff Member use only-
L , have become familiar with the operations of the tarp

reels. I am confident in my knowledge concerning tarping and un-tarping the pools, covering the
tarp reel, using the hand cranks, anchoring the reel with the safety stop, and having demonstrated
this to my supervisor. I have properly demonstrated tarping procedures under my supervisor’s
“supervision and will maintain all the rules from here forth.

| -Tarp Supervisor use on]y‘below-

I, , do affirm that this employee has been visibly observed to
have the ability to properly tarp on all pools. This employee has demonstrated the ability,
knowledge, and confidence to use tarps in accordance with the Palm Desert Aquatic Center
operating procedures and is authorized to tarp the pools. -

| o |

Supervisor Signature: Date:

-Un-Tarp Supervisor' use only below-

I , do affirm that this employee has been visibly observed to
have the ability to properly un-tarp all pools. This employee has demonstrated the ability,
knowledge, and confidence to use tarps in accordance with the Palm Desert Aquatic Center
operating procedures and is authorized to un-tarp the pools.

Supervisor Signature: Date:

Appendix Page | 22



18 wantmg to swim in the deep water or use the: dlvmg boards Any hfeguard may conduct a
. swim test. On busy days, the swim tests are often conducted by a hfeguard ora supemsor in
" order to accommodate large groups at one time. - 5

Frequently asked Questlons

1 Who may ta‘.ke a swim test?

2 DoIneedasw1mtesttflwmtttogooffofthedlvmgboards" -:Vi R
Yes,:fyouareundertheageoflS S i L BT
3. DoIneedaswnn lestlflam32 and want to go offofthe dmngboards" :
Moo E s

R wereherebefore" e SRR [

Yes, IS R R

6. Whattstheswuntest‘? R . S

- j‘ throughout the day

‘ :; No but swxmmmg ab1hty is expected and 48~ helght is reqmred.

8 Do I need to take the sw1m test to go on: the water shdes? ;;'

. A llfeguard may use any ‘section of the pool to conduct a swim test. The test needs to mclude D
. swmumng the equlvalent of 20yds any type of stroke except backstroke The person may ;




“CONTRACT NO. 36620

It is up to the lifeguard conducting the test to determine if the swimmer is strong enough to
be safe in deep water.

10. When is the swim test conducted?

On a busy day, swim tests are conducted on a regular schedule such as every 15 minutes, or
every hour. However, a lifegnard may provide good customer service by offering a swim
test at any time they are available to do so.

11. What if a customer does not pass the swim test?

They are not given a bracelet so they must swim in the shallow areas. They may try again at

_a future time.
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s,
- 14,
. units upon management approval.

- 15.
L6 o
.. eventof an'electrical storm, or lighting sighted, it is mandatory that an event be: suspended and all A

A

19

2,
. . according to' current mdustﬂ standards.

216
22,

PDAC Faclllty Use/Rental Rules o
USERS agree to ablde bx and help enforce the followmg rules' L ji-

. jNo alcohol and nos gg allowed on the premlses orin parkmg lot

contamers are allowed w1thm the faclhty

A guest list must be provnded to the PDAC front desk and. kept current by USER.

~ Except for certified service dogs, animals are not permitted;:
_NO structures, electncal modlﬁcatxons mechamcal apparatus ‘or any staples, nalls, screws, or‘

. be vacated
.- All'equipment must be retumed to its proper place
©10.
- 1L
12,

Throwing ob_;ects such as balls or other items is not allomed outsxde of supemsed actlvmes

-USERS/Guests are: not aIIOWed to t:raﬁ' ic in and out of the facllnty wrthout gettmg a hand stamp

- - fromthe front desk. - c

CONTRACTOR/CITY reserves the nght to cancel any scheduled events wnhout pnor notice,

.USER may provide locked cage to store hmtted team' equlpment wlthm cage in facxhty storage :

The CONTRACTOR/CITY is not. re5p0n51b1e for lost or stolen items or damage to propeny
Cancellations due to weather conditions will be solely determined by the PDAC staff. In the

- people cleared from the pools fora niinj mum of 30 minutes, .
USER may not enter rented facility s ace -until the time stated in thls agreement and must exlt R

23.
- writing thirty (30) days prior to the cancellation date
USER must follow all pool rules o :

lanes at the end time stated on: ‘this- agreement USER will t be charged to the next half hour if they T
- over exceed their booked facility space by 10.minutes. == - - T -
- 18,

Coaches must be on the grounds before participants enter the water.

" The service or sale of food or refreshment will not be pcnmtted on PDAC property except by -
~ written permission and with the acquisition of appropriate Health Code Permits.
- Minimum rental usage-of lanes shall be no less than one (1) hour:

If USER intends to utilize'rented space for anything other than what is hsted in this contract, the S

CONTRACTOR’S consent is required.
Any and all USER coacheslreferees/mstructors/leaders miust hold appropnate certit'catmn

Any and all USER coaches/refereeslmstmctors/leaders must be hsted on thls form. . : = 5-1‘5

All events -must end by closmg unless wntten pnor approval st recewed by SRS
CONTRACTOR/CITY. S T OO P RPN ERE RN TES
'In the event that USER must terminate USER’s contract, USER must notlfy CONTRACTOR m




e ettt st SR [,

10.

11
. USER shall maintain commercial general llabxhty insurance with coverage at least as broad as

CONTRACT NO. ©36620

PDAC Facility Use/Rental Requirements
USERS agree to abide bv the following space pavment reguirements:

USERS renting the facility on a consistent basis will be required to pay the full monthly rent by

the 1* of each month or by the date on the current invoice for the current month use.

Nonpayment may be sent to collections and may result in denial of subsequent applications for all

future use of any PDAC facilities.

If the full monthly rent or any other charges are not received by the CONTRACTOR on or before
5 business days afier the full monthly rent due date, the USER must pay a $50.00 late fee in

addition to the full monthly rent.

All payments must be received by the 5" busmess day of the immediate month following use.

Note: if the payment is late on or before the 5" business day of the month the late fee will be

charged.

A $150.00 security deposit is required upon acceptance by Contractor of this Facility Use

Agreement to rent facilities. This deposit can be applied towards the first month’s rent (if long

term agreement is accepted) or be returned to USER within 2 working weeks following event

providing no damage to property was incurred. Under certain approved circumstances,

CONTRACTOR may waive the deposit.

Sub-letting of any and all space to any club or organization other than the USER appearing on

this agreement is strictly prohibited.

Any facility space booked after hours m[ay be subject to increased rates.

A 30 dav advanced notice is required for|termination of this contract. The last month’s rent
payment will be expected to be paid in ful
A 24 hour notice for lane or use additions and/or cancellations is required. If a 24 hour
cancellation notice is not given the USER will be charged for lanes and/or use booked for that
day. Contracts can be initiated with 24 hour notice, provided there is space available and all
contract requirements are met, with an additional charge of three times the regular rental fee.

The accepted forms of payment are: Cash, Check*, Visa, MasterCard or American Express.
Payments must be made at the Palm Desert Aquatic Center or mailed to The Family YMCA of
the Desert Attn. Palm Desert Aquatic Center. 43930 San Pablo Drive Palm Desert CA 92260
Return checks will incur a $50.00 fee,

Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence,

$2,000,000 general aggregate, for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage, including
without limitation, blanket contractual liability. CONTRACTOR & CITY, their officers, officials,

agents, and employees shall be included as insured on the policy. USER shall file certificates of
such insurance with the CONTRACTOR/CITY which shall be endorsed to provide thirty (30)
days’ notice to the CONTRACTOR/CITY of cancellation or any change of coverage or limits. If
a copy of the insurance certificate is not on file prior to the event, CONTRACTOR/CITY may
deny access to the facility. USER shall report any personal injuries or property damage arising at
any time during and/or arising out of or in any way connected with USER’s use or occupancy of
the CONTRACTOR/CITY facilities and adjoinihg property to the CONTRACTOR Manager or
his/her designee, in writing and as soon as practicable.
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l3‘ USER waives any nght of recovery agamst the CONTRACTOR/CITY its oﬂ' cers, empl'oyé'es




CONTRACT NO. 636620

PALM DESERT

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Palm Desert Aquatic Center (PDAC) is owned by the city of Palm Desert, but the day-to-
day management of the PDAC is operated by the Family YMCA of the Desert (YMCA). The
City of Palm Desert provides the daily Admission Fee structure, the direction to brmg in outside
groups and teams, the finances to operate the facility, and input on some policy issues. The
YMCA staff is in charge of setting operational policies and procedures, rules and regulations,
and providing oversight of safety and use. Program fees (differing from daily Admission Fees)
are set by the YMCA in consultation with the City of Palm Desert.

While on the deck of the PDAC, all patrons renting facility space must adhere to the following

Code of Conduct:

1. The PDAC encourages an aimosphere of working together with mutual respect between
staff and all patrons. We expect all patrons and staff member’s to treat each other
professionally, based on mutual respect, trust, and individual dignity. -

2. It must be viewed to be a privilege to use or work at the Aquatic Center. Failure to utilize
or work at the facility professionally, or discuss issues professionally can result in
dismissal from the PDAC.

3. Bullying will not to be tolerated in any form. (as defined by USA Swimming)

4. Aggressive and/or abusive behavior and/or profanity is not permitted.

5. The Aquatic Manager or her/his designee has complete authority to close the pool if
safety is a congern or for the following reasons: - ‘

e Water temperature -
o Unsafe|Weather Conditions

o Water quality -

¢ Structural, equipment fallure or maintenance requirements

o Full facility rental or special program use warranting a closure

6. The Aquatic Manager or her/his designee will make concerted efforts to communicate
pool schedules, maintenance issues, and pertinent information to coaches and patrons.
Please direct all concerns and/or questions to the Aquanc Manager

7. For all user groups that are coached: Coaches must sign in at the front desk upon arrival.
All subsequent program users are also required to check-in at the front desk upon arrival.

8. Swimmers with a group/team swimming in rented space are not allowed to enter the
water until a coach is present on deck.

9. All program coaches must sign off on Lane Use Sheet following program use.

10. All patrons must comply with facility rules, policies, and procedures at all times.

11. All user groups are expected to be considerate and clean up after use while at the PDAC,

12. In the interest of swimmer safety, coaches and patrons must refrain from engaging in
conversation ‘with or distracting lifeguards while they are on duty.

13.1t is expected that all coaches, staff, and users give and distribute accurate and true

information regarding the PDAC facility, the users of the facility and the use of the
facility.
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e - 25 Yard.Recreational Pool

«  $5.00 per lane perkone 35 vard shert course 25 yacds) 55.00 per lare par hous shont cours e

.
*

s $3500phe®/S110.00p ke o® for slides ! {25yards, ron-exclusive pool use)

~ $50.00pke.® 2 $105.00p.ke.®" for 25 vard skert coume laze wse | T 510.00 pec loa peckour loog dSusse

£ {all five Lmes) witk sero dapth pool (Boas ot inchde herapy’ | : (50 metany, nem-exclusive poolnse) :

catck pool) i iExclusive use of the shallow section: . i

i For use of the entire recreatiomal pool with slides: I i $33.00pken /545,00 k5" i

f+ 5185,00pEz.=/S1S0.00p%e"" for less than 50 i iExchusive use of the diviog boards: :

‘e $150.00p e/ S$205.00p Er® for 5175 i ie 55000pke=/S105.00p ke
Ci $205.00pE.®/ 5230.00p/ke. ™ for 76-100 2 . iExclusive nse of the entire 30 meter competition pool :
© i §230.00pic.*/ 5355.00pke™® fox 101-125 P ;M diving beards or starting blocks: :
: :i?lgg_sg call for proups larger then 125 people : . E- $330,00p kx.2 7 $430.00p/ ke, 2 5

i Genaral Pool Informadon ¢ :Exclusgre use of the antire £0 meter competition pool ;

yeith diving boards and/er starting blocks:

-fo The two slides cxn beusad with this pool
' e 5350.00pike.* ) 5505.00pke x> » i

; (pua clozed mbasiide znd ona open wbhaslide)

- »  Pool may be ussd in thres 2sparate zactions: A
"+ zaro depth entry wadingpool (typically usad for disabil-{ : General Pool Informadion . ;
i it class aod parectchild classas) i»  Poolrmay be tumad imto (16)25 yasd short course Innas o |
" » Onsthermypool (hypically used for thacspy and sero- . (8) 5§ meter lorg cousse Lines
Cd bics exercises) i i Poolhas (2) 1 meter diving boxrds and () 3 meterdivhig |
: {5125 yesd shortcowso lanes ypicallv used for lap ‘ ;  boads
: swim . - Poalis3'6" to 4'6™ at tha shallow emd smd prograsses ©
» Pooltvpicalls gperatss 2t 8 temparance of S4 degraa . .1 15'6" atthe deepastend
%Spl:sh Playground: * - Pool ropicalk: oparates at x tzmperanire of 81 dagreas
fv $3000phe=/$10500pheee. - . . .

&

: * Palm Dezers Residers 2 93 Nons Residos ! : * Paim Dezare Residers /%% Non Reides

N e e d A o ok R 4 A B

+Fall Facility Rentsl

. S6M0.00pEe=STS000pEe= |

o Full facility rantel includas racrastion gool, S0m pool, div-
ing boards, watar skides, splssh plsveround, locker rooms,

end pultiuse room. .
« Full facility rantals sra mada by raquast, end gpproval must

:
;
bz grantad, i

s A mirimem of 2 houss must barentad

Home Team Swim Meet Rental Rates

o Eoms team maat f22is $2600.00 for thaday, m; includas
4 lifaguacds, I Maragzr on Duty it Supavisor, 1 Front
Dask staff

‘e Faeilitr managamant raserves tha right to rzquira sdditional

lifaguards at 820 pachr,

2 Paim Desert Racidare & 3% Non Rssidos
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2018 In-Service Training Schedule
January 13th Febraary 10th March 10th April 14th
CAP (review/first -
time) Chapter 3 - Chapter 9 - Chapter 2 -
Surveillance and
Chapter 10 - First Aid Recognition Cardiac Emergencies Facility Safety
Reports and
Forms
Fecal
Rule/Policy Enforcement Contamination
- Simple Active
Extrications w/CPR Spinal SWIM Rescues
‘May 12th May 26th- June 14th July 14th
Chapter 11 - Chapter 1 - All Staff In-Service Chapter 4 -
: The Professional
Caring for Head, Neck Lifeguard CAP (first time) Injury Prevention
EAP drills w/ Front Desk Chapter 10 - First
Spinal Injuries Chapter 7 - ) Staff Aid
Before Providing Attendance Policy/Calling
Care Out
Scanning Drills/Zone and Victim Policies and
Coverage Ass¢ssment Procedures
Spinal -8 . SWIM
: RPI /Policy
Enforcement
July 28th ‘August 18th September 15th October 13th
Chapter 9 - Water Polo Set-up Chapter 3 - Tarp Training
. : ‘ : : . Surveillance and
Cardiac Emergencies Paper Plate Awards Recognition
.CPR Practice Stroke/Heart Attack
: Weather Reminder SWIM -
November 10th December 15th
Chapter 9 - Chapter 1 -
The Professional
Cardiac Emergencies Lifeguard
Chapter 8 -
Extrications w/CPR Breathing Emergencies
Conscious and

SWIM fully clothed

Unconscious Choking

SWIM
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11 Guard Rotation Map at the Palm Dasert Aquatic Canter -
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Tue Feb 6

Wed Feb 7

5:30am - 7:00am
8:15am - 9:15am
8:50am ~ 9:45am

16:00am - 10:45am

11:00am — 4:.00pm
3:15pm - 5:45pm
3:30pm ~ 5:00pm
4:00pm - 5:00pm
4.00pm — 5:00pm
5:00pm — 6:00pm
5:00pm — 6:60pm
6:00pm ~ 6:30pm
6:00pm ~ 7:00pm ~~
6:15pm - 7:00pm

8:30am — 6:30am
8:00am ~ 10:00am
9:00am — 9:45am

10:50am — 11:45am
_ 31:00am - 12:00pm

11:00am - 1:00pm
'3:00pm -~ 5:00pm
3:15pm - 5:45pm
3:30pm - 4:30pm
4:00pm - 6:00pm
5;00pm —~ 6:00pm
6:00pm — 7:30pm
6:00pm — 8:00pm
6:30pm - 7:30pm

7:00pm — 8:00pm

-

®Piranhas - Lap Pool Lanes 6-8 @ O

& Restorative Yoga - Multi-Use Room &1 D

@® Deep Water Exercise - Lap Pool Lanes 12-16 @ D
 Arthsitis Water Exercise - Rec. Pool @ &

@ Desert Swim Academy - Rec. PoolLane 5 @ D

& Xavier Water Polo - Lap Pool Lanes 9-16 (3 &
@PDSC - Lap Pool Lanes 1-8 @ &

@PDSC -Rec, PoolLanes 1-3 141 D

® Desert Swim Academy - Rec. Pool Lanes 4 13 0
=PDSC - Lap Pool Lanes 1.6 @ O

= Desert Swim Academy - Rec. Pool Lane 5 &2
@PDSC.Lap PoolLanes36 @ 0

®Trtions - Lap Pool Lanes 8 & 10 [ & : -
Shallow Water Exercise - Shallow End & Lanes 1 &2 & 8

-

‘@ Tritons - Lap Pool lanes 7 & 8 1

2 Tritons - Lap PoolLane3 @ &
& Shallow Water Bootcamp - Rec. Pool ¥ D

@ Deep Water Boot Camp - Lap Pool Lanes 12-16 © &
©PDAC Masters - Lap Pool Lanes 6.8 @ ©

) Management Meeting - Multi-Use Room & D

& PDSC - Lap Pool Lanes 1-6 [ ©
£ Xavier Water Polo - Lap Pool Lanes 10-i16 @ O

= PDAC Rec. Swim Team - Lap Pool Lanes 79 @ @
%= PDSC - Lap Pool Shallow End Lane A @ O
Z=PDSC -Lap Pool Lanes 1-3 1 ©

G Piranhas - Lap PoolLanes 1&2 @ 2

! Scorpions Water Polo - Lap Pool Lanes 7-16 @ O
& Piranhas - Lap PoolLanes 3-6 1 0

& Tritons - Lap Pool Lane 4 B &
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Swim Lesson Evaluation Form

Thank you for joining the Palm Desert Aquatic Center this session we have enjoyed working
with you and we hope to see you again!

Please fill out this evaluation of our program as we would love any feedback provided! Thank
you and have a great day!

Participant Name:

Participant Class time:

Participant Class name (Please circle):

Parent-child A B

Pre-school 1 2 3

Level _ 1 2 3 4 5 Rec.
Team

Instructor Name:

Date:

Did your child enjoy his/her instructor? (1 lowest, hO highest)
12 3 4 5 6 7 | 8 9 10

Did your child’s swimming abilities improve while in the session?
1 2 3 4 5 6 71 |8 9 10

Did your child enjoy this class?
1 2 3 4 3 6 7 8 9 10

Was the instructor on time and prepared for the lesson? .
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Would you return for another session? Yes " No

Would you recommend this program to a friend? Yes No

Any additional comments:
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Fee Schedule:

General Admission

Adult (13-59)

Palm Desert Resident - $4.00
Non-Resident - $6.00

Youth/Senior (6-12 & 60+)
Paim Desert Resident - $3.00
Non-Resident - $4.50°

Junior (2-5)
Palm Desert Resident - $2.50
Non-Resident - $3.75

Programs
Water Exercise Drop-In

- Palm Desert Resident - $6.00

Non-Resident - $8.00

Masters Swim Drop-In
- $10.00

Restorative Yoga Drop-In
$15.00

Passes

Adult Punch Card 25

Palm Desert Resident - $94.00
Non-Resident - $142,00

Youth/Senior Punch Card 25
Palm Desert Resident - $65.00
Non-Resident - $98.00

~ Adult 3 Month Pass

Non-Resident — $165.00

Adult Annual Pass
Palm Desert Resident - $550.00
Non-Resident — $825.00

Youth/Senior Annual Pass
Palm Desert Resident - $420.00
Non-Resident — $630.00

Water Exercise Pass
Palm Desert Resident - $65.00
Non-Resident - $85.00

Masters Monthly Pass
Adult - §50.00
Student (COD & CSUSB) - $40.00

Fitness Pass
(All Fitness Classes & Lap Swim)
$99.00

Group Swim Lessons :
Palm Desert Resident - $60.00 [
Non-Resident — $80.00

Private Swim Lessons .
V4 hir. Palm Desert Resident - $30.00 -
14 hr. Non-Resident — $40.00

1hr. Palm Desert Resident - $50.00
1hr. Non-Resident — $60.00

CONTRACT NO. G36620

Y, hr. 10pk. Palm Desert Resident - $270.00
Palm Desert Resident - $150.00 ¥ hr. 10pk. Non-Resident — $360.00 -
Non-Resident - $225.00

: 1hr. 10pk. Palm Desert Resident - $450.00
Youth/Senior 3 Month Pass 1hr. 10pk. Non-Resident — $540.00

Palm Desert Resident - $110.00
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: uONTRACT NO C36620
Family YMCA of the Desert _
Palm Desert Aquatlc Center Cost Proposal 2018-2019

§ F%D‘therf_‘xﬁé!‘%?s'

“-Salaries Manager 6"5,000'..". | |OfficeSupplies :.° 3000
Salaries Instructors . .- 99948 - . | I anitorial Expense - 5,900
SalariesLifeGuards =~~~ -~ 299, 713 © 1| suppliés First Ald 71,000

{ Salaries Concession. T 22870 | Program Supplies” . . 6514 -
Salaries Supervisor Programs - 51,000 -~ | | Concession Supplies . 2,500

| Salaries LG Supervisor .. 50,000 . . | |Food Expense . 18500
Salaries Customer Service 80,518 = _Beverage Expense . | 6,500

| Salaries Pool Admin 37621 .| | Merchandise/Soft Goods - 7,000
Salaries Maintenance Supervisor 60,000 @ | Managers Cell Phone Expense ~ -~ 216 -

'| Salaries Maintenance/Janitor 20,550 | | Fingerprints/Medical Clearance 2,000.
SalariesSecurity 10,638 | ['Maintenance & Repair Bunldlng 17,200
Health Insurance . 222500 Rental Equipment 71,000

| Retirement . 21,080 .~ | | Other Special Event Expense N

| PayrollTax = = 61,036 . | |.P/R Marketing Expense _ 200 °
UnemploymentExpense =~ 19946 | |Printing .%o
_Workers Comp Expense .°39893 - ° - | ! Transportation Expense a5

‘ TotaISaIanes G T 962,323 { | Training/Conference = 3,500

T S [ Dues/Organizational | I

Bank Charges - - 9,085
‘Insurance Expense .. . 21,960
- -|'Miscellaneous Expense” 700
Employment: Prcmo/StaﬁAppralsal 400 -
> o ¢ | Employee Uniform Expense 4800

{ Total Salaries | KR 952 323 | '_M:ap?ggmgr}f F gfaﬁ; IR — 112 200
Total Other Expenses ? - 279,275 Adm‘lniftr_aflor.\‘ F'°St el 5??500

[Totol Salaries/Other Expense 1,241,598 _ Total OtherExpenses  ~ = 219,275



25.

26.
27.

28.
29,
30.
31.
32.
33,

34.

35,

~ NTRACT NO. C36620

P/R Marketing — This has not always been needed but at times additional marketing is
utilized.

Printing — Rack cards printed for the 3 seasons.

Transportation — Reimbursement for staff that go out to pick up supplies, food, beverage or
go to a meeting/training.

Training/Conference — Planning for Title 22 trainer certification, lifeguard instructor trainer
certification, water safety instructor trainer certification, adult learn to swim instructor, and
heat exchanger training.

Dues — Cost to renew Costco membership.

Bank Charges —These are the fees for credit card services and bank activity fees.

Insurance Expense — This is an estimate based on prior year.

Miscellaneous —This line item is needed at times; therefore a small amount has been
budgeted.

Employment Promo — This is to recognize employee of the month, and to reimburse items
for employee meetings.

Employee Uniform -Uniform expense not only includes shirt and shorts but also items such
as whistle, badge, rescue tube and hip pack.

Management & Administration — An analysis was completed based on number of hours that
administration dedicates to PDAC for areas such as Human Resources and Finance.
Additionally costs for computer support; office supplies, audit costs, utilities and P/R
Marketing have been incorporated. Reflecting back to the original reimbursement amount
set in 2013, a 25% increase is needed.
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TO:  Johnny Terfehr

FROM: David Keyes — Aquatics Manager
Rob Ballew — Executive Director

Vanessa Walker - Director of Finance

2018-2019 COST PROPOSAL NARRATIVE

&

.SALARIES:;
" 1. Manager—No increase added. i

2. Instructors — This increase is due to state pay increases and additional private swim lessons
that we plan an having. . N '

3. Life Guards — Less staff are budgeted as a new Supervisor will take on additional duties, but
due to pay increases this line item has increased.

4. Concessions — Only needed March — Sept. when concessions is open.

5. Supervisor Programs — Oversees all lane/facility rentals, supervises swim and fitness
instructors and completes trainings for staff.

6. Lifeguard Supervisor — Supervises all lifeguards and serves as back up for administration.

7. Customer Service — Only state pay increases were added; staffing stayed steady.

8. Pool Admin - Hourly full time position to complete deposit, oversee inventory and purchase
food, beverage and retail items. Oversees concessions staff during season.

9. Maintenance Supervisor/Janitor/Security — This includes the Maintenance Supervisor with a
needed increase, staff that clean the facility and security needed during season.

10. Health Insurance - This is an estimate based on prior year as new rates have not been
completed. _

11. Retirement — Retirement is only for full time employees that have worked over 1,000 hours
in 2 consecutive years. They earn 8% in retirement benefits. |

. 12. Payroll Tax/Unemployment — Calculated at current rates.

13. Workers Comp Expense — We have yet to receive updated rates. Budgeted based on prior

year actuals. -
OTHER EXPENSES:

14, Office Supplies — David feels that based on their current needs; this i is accurate

15. Janitorial — This is budgeted to only go up slightly.

16. First Aid — Expenses slightly higher due to needs.

17. Program Supplies — This is budgeted to only go up slightly as-we would fike to purchase new
mannequins for the Red Cross/Lifeguard Certification classes.

18, Concessions/Food/Beverage — Kept consistent to prior year.

19. Merchandise — This has gone up as there have been more need for kick boards, goggles and
pull buoys.

20. Cell Phone — Budget amount decreased. Will only be needed to reimburse 25% of David’s
phone.

21. Fingerprint/Medical Clearance - Every new hire must be fingerprinted and 7B tested.

22. Maintenance & Repair — Staying close to prior year actual.

23. Rental Equipment — This is for the purchase of fins, life vests, locks, kickboards, and life
buoys. Purchases made in the spring and summer.

24. Other Special Event — [tems purchased in the fall for Y Be Fit and in the spring for the

‘Underwater Easter Egg Hunt.
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Board Members
Family YMCA of the Desert
Palm Desert, California

Independent Auditors’ Repart

Report on the Financial Statements L
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Family YMCA of the Desert,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related

* statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements - -

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this.
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsxbzhty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theselﬁnancml statements based on our audlt We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to ﬁnancm] audits contained in Government
-Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurarice about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contral.
Accordingly, we express no such opinjon. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

[
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Opinion

In our cpinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Family YMCA of the Desert as of June 30, 2017 and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Family YMCA of the Desert 2016 financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
October 14, 2016. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2016 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived. ‘

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary information, as required by the California Department
of Education, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underiying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and in conformity with the Guide for Auditing Child Development, Nutrition, and Adult
Basic Education Programs issued by the California Department of Education. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a

whole.
Other Reporting Requirements Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 11, 2017 on our consideration of the Family YMCA of the Desert’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on intemal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Family YMCA of the Desert’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Lo orew L2/

September 11, 2017
Irvine, California




Family YMCA of the Desert
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2017
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(with comparative totals as of June 30, 2016)

2017 2016
Asgets ,
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,472,054 3,286,939
Investments (note 3) ' 452,925 451,347
Unconditional promises to give (note 4) 24,164 73,195
Accounts receivable 306,893 365,124
Prepaid expenses 33,677 38,549
Inventory 4,546 4,485
Other assets (note 4) 50,085. 49,587
Buildings and equipment, net (note 5 and 6) 317,386 322,208
Total assets $ 4,661,730 4,591,434
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable 3 75,114 169,876
Accrued expenses 282,518 302,151
Agency funds - aquatic program (note 12) 249,050 326,362
Unearned revenue (note 10) 128,093 118,670
Total liabilities 734,775 917,059
Net assets (note 13):
Unrestricted:
Undesignated 2,733,441 2,466,983
Board designated 313,156 353,069
Total unrestricted net assets 3,046,597 2,820,052
Temporarily restricted 880,358 854,323
Permanently restricted - -
Total net assets _ 3,926,955 3,674,375
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,661,730 4,591,434

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Family YMCA of the Desert
Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2017
(with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2016)

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted _Restricted _Restricted 2017 2016

Support and Revenue:
Contributions § 903,181 23,000 - 926,181 855,198
Private foundation grants 411,065 - - 411,065 452,633
Government grants 361,087 - - 361,087 226,739
CDE childcare contracts and grants 1,275,827 - - 1,275,827 1,061,891
ASES childcare contracts 2,042,266 - - 2,042,266 2,004,824
United way 45,138 - - 45,138 43,757
Special events, net (note 15) 164,564 - - 164,564 178,902
Memberships 45,223 - - - 45,223 47,943
Program services 2,628,447 - - 2,628,447 2,694,483
Interest and dividends 6,241 3,035 - 9,276 7,863
Other income ' 246 - - 246 3,124
‘Total support and revenues 7,883,285 26,035 - 7,909,320 7,577,357

Expenses:
Program Services: :

ASES child care 2,137,475 - - 2,137,475 2,047,993
State CDE preschool 1,146,853 - - 1,146,853 979,413
General child care 1,318,999 - - 1,318,999 1,339,669
Aquatics 974,237 - - 974,237 861,044
Other programs 1,671,590 - - 1,671,590 1,617,385
Total program services expenses 7,249,154 - - 7,249,154 6,845,504

Supporting services
Management and general 180,422 - - 180,422 147,941
Fundraising 227,164 - - 227,164 188,180
Total supporting services expenses 407,586 - - 407,586 336,121
Total expenses 7,656,740 - - 7,656,740 7,181,623
Increase (decrease) in net assets 226,545 26,035 - 252,580 395,732
Net assets at beginning of year . 2,820,052 854,323 - . 3,674,375 3,278,643
Net assets at end of year 33,046,597 880,358 - 3,026,955 3,674,375

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Family YMCA of the Desert
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year ended June 30, 2017
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(with comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2016)

Program Services

ASES State CDE General _ Other

Child Care Preschool  Child Care Aquatics Programs
Salaries and wages $ 1,417,869 650,070 679,396 728,149 749,429
Audit and Jegal - 14,485 - - 3,223

Bad debts - - - - -

Bank charges - - _— - -
Depreciation and amortization - - - - 63,465
Employee benefits 42,091 32,894 42,724 23,770 32,607
Equipment maintenance - 8,288 18,000 17,611 76,528
Food - 56,522 48,390 22,335 19,678
Insurance 81,683 51,300 67,984 54,888 103,255
National fees - - - - 83,140
Occupancy expenses 26,586 41,613 222,284 1,870 46,184
Office expenses - 7,512 3,405 13,496 10,838
Organizational development - 2411 - 449 23,570
Other program expenses - - 4,107 819 189,016
Qutside services 407,851 - 50,505 73,323 - 57,928
Payroll taxes 107,047 47,983 50,364 54,118 52,516
Pension plan contributions 17,510 40,484 37,718 23,440 39,165
Printing - - - 330 4,459
Supplies 25,262 49,216 55,347 26,460 84,403

Sustgining campaign expenses - - - - -
Taxes and licenses 3,247 2,559 7,295 1,944 2,900
_ Training and conferences 197 2,656 2,221 4,070 2,031
Transportation 7,532 3,406 6,441 488 27,255

Admin allocation - 84,949 - - -
Total expenses $ 2,137475° 1,146,853 1,318,999 974,237 1,671,590

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Family YMCA of the Desert
Statement of Functional Expenses
"Year ended June 30, 2017
(with comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2016)
Supporting Services
Management ' Totals

Subtotal and General __Fundraising_ __ Subtotal 2017 2016
4,224,913 78,191 129,158 207,349 4,432,262 § 4,278,772
17,708 6,115 - 6,115 23,823 32,302
- 13,144 - 13,144 13,144 17,579
- 21,440 - . 21,440 21,440 16,237
63,465 11,200 - 11,200 74,665 67,225
174,086 1,665 2,750 4,415 178,501 130,526
120,427 4,485 1,164 5,649 126,076 89,102
146,925 - - - 146,925 145,678
359,110 8,164 6,447 14,611 373,721 286,222
83,140 . 9,781 4,891 14,672 97,812 55,526
338,537 8,382 2,794 11,176 349,713 335,915
35,251 7,327 1,582 8,909 44,160 46,580
26,430 - 5,892 5,892 32,322 32,930
193,942 19,430 - 19,430 213,372 238,472
589,607 58,493 1,030 59,523 649,130 533,399
312,028 5,398 8,918 14,316 326,344 315,901
158,317 6,050 9,992 16,042 174,359 154,288

4,789 836 279 1,115 5,904 4,454 .

240,688 213 - 213 240,901 270,980
- - 51,050 51,050 51,050 48,715
17,945 597 - 597 18,542 16,774
11,775 2,031 - 2,031 13,806 16,033
45,122 2,429 1,217 3,646 48,768 48,015
"~ 84,949 (84,949) - - (84,949) - -
7,249,154 180,422 227,164 407,586 7,636,740 $ 7,181,625

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Family YMCA of the Desert
~ Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2017

(with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2016)
2017 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets § 252,580 395,732
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ' 74,665 67,225
Net unrealized and realized (gain) loss on investments (1,503} (1,484)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets - 3,000
(Increase) decrease in unconditional promises to give 49,031 (30,387)
(Increase) decrease in accounts.receivable 58,231 99,487
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 4,872 (1,273)
(Increase) decrease in inventory 61y 616
(Increase) decrease in other assets (498) (268)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (94,760) 114,308
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (19,634) (62,088)
Increase (decrerse) in agency funds - aquatic program (77,312) 50,817
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 9,423 31,005
Net cash provided by operating activities 255,034 666,690
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 44288 -
Purchase of fixed assets » (69,843) (45,562)
Net cash flows provided (used) by investing activities (25,555) (45,562)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 229,479 621,128
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,286,939 2,665,811
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 3,516,418 3,286,939

There were no significant noncash investing and financing activities for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016. ‘

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

(1) Nature of Organization

2

Family YMCA of the Desert (the “Organization™) was incorporated on July 19, 1982, for
the purpose of providing recreational and other programs for the benefit of its members
and for the community at large. The corporate office is located in Palm Desert, California.

" The Organization offers program services in Palm Desert and at various sites and
childcare facilities throughout the Coachella Valley region of Southern California. The
Organization is both publicly and privately funded. The Organization has childcare
service contracts with local school districts and with the California Department of

- Education (CDE). The Organization receives grants from local city governments, private
donations, membership fees and program service fees. The Organization also has an
operating agreement with the City of Palm Desert (the "City") to manage the City's
Aquatics Center. Child care fees represent the largest component of program service
income. After-school preschool and child care contracts with local school districts
represent the largest component of government grants.

S of Sipnificant Accounting Policies

(a)  Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Family YMCA of the Desert have been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

(b)  Financial Statement Presentation

. The Family YMCA of the Desert has implemented the financial statement
presentation recommended by the Financial Accounting Standards Boards (FASB)
in its Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-205, Presentation of
Financial Statements. Under ASC 958-205, the Family YMCA of the Desert is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

(c) Support and Revenue

Annual contributions are generally available for unrestricted use in the related
year unless specificelly restricted by the donor. Unconditional promises to give
are recorded as revenue when received. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value.
Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years
are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates applicable
to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is
included in contribution revenue. Conditional promises to give are not included as
support until the conditions are substantially met. An allowance for uncollectible
promises is provided based on management's evaluation of potential uncollectible
promises receivable at year-end.
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (continued)
(¢)  Support and Revenue, (continued)

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Endowment contributions are
permanently restricted by the donor. Contributions of donated noncash assets are
recorded at their fair value in the period received. Contributions of donated
services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair values
in the period received.

Program service fees (primarily childcare fees) are recorded when services are
provided. .

(d)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Family YMCA of the Desert considers cash, demand deposits, money market
funds and all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. The following items on the
statement of financial position were considered cash and cash equivalents for
purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows as of June 30, 2017:

Petty cash $ 1,760 '
Demand deposits 3.514.658
Total $3.516418

These accounts may, at times, exceed federally insured limits. The Family YMCA
of the Desert has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does not believe
it is exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

(e) Investments

The Family YMCA of the Desert's investments are carried at fair value using
quoted market prices with gains and losses included in the Statement of Activities.
Investments can include certificates of deposit, equities, U.S. government bonds
and corporate bonds. The funds are subject to gains or losses of principal based on
fluctuations in market prices. '
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (continued)

¢y

Fair Value Measurements

Accounting Standards Codification| (“ASC”) 820, Fair Value Measurements,
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements The Organization accounts for its
investments under ASC 820. The Statement establishes a fair value hierarchy that
distinguishes between assumptions blased on market data (observable inputs) and
the Organization’s assumptions (unobservable- inputs). Determining where an
asset or liability falls within that hlerarchy depends on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. An adjustment to the
pricing method used within either Devel 1 or Level 2 inputs could generate a fair
value measurement that effectively falls in a lower level in the hierarchy. The
hierarchy consists of three broad levells as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted

prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Pricing inputs are|other than quoted prices in active markets,
which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date,
and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation
methodologies. '

Level 3 - Pricing mputs are unobservable for the instrument and include
situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the instrument.
The inputs info the determination of fair value require significant
management judgment or estimation.

In some Instances, the inputs used to measure fair valuve may fall into different
levels of the fair value hxetarchy In|such instances, an instrument’s level within

the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to

the fair value measurement.

Market price is affected by a number of factors, including the type of instrument
and the characteristics specific to the instrument, as well as the effects of market,
interest and credit risk. Instruments with readily available active quoted prices or
for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will
have a higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of
judgement used in measuring fair value. It is reasonably possible that changes in
values of these instruments will occur in the near term and that such changes
could materially affect amounts reported in the Organization’s financial
statements.

10
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT
Notes to the Fipancial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

of Significant Accounting Policies, (continued

Receivables

Grants, contracts and accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable

- uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expense and an adjustment

()

()

@

(o

to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual
receivables from grants and contracts and individual accounts. Balances that are
still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are
written off through a debit to the valuation allowance and a credit to the
applicable receivable. ‘

Other Assets

Amounts reported as “other assets™ include the expected value of a life insurance
policy and a time-share unit that was donated. This asset was capitalized at its
fair market value at the time of donation. This asset is not subject to depreciation.

Property and Equipment

The Organization’s property and equipment are recorded at cost, or in the case of
donated items, at estimated fair market value at the date of the gift. Maintenance
and repairs are expensed when incurred and betterments are capitalized. Property
and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives of three to thirty years. It is the policy of the Organization to’
capitalize all assets $1,500 and greater.

Capitalized Lease Cost

Capitalized lease cost is stated at cost and is being amortized over its useful life of
thirty-five years using the straight-line method.

Donations and Contributions

Unconditional promises to give and contributions received are recognized as
revenues or gains in the period received. Unconditional promises to give due in
future years are recorded at their net realizable value.

Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions are reported as temporarily or
permanently restricted revenues. Temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
to unrestricted net assets when an expense is incurred that satisfies the donor-
imposed restriction or when a time restriction has been met, '

1
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (continued)

o

(m)

@

Contributed Servicés, Materials and Facilities

Contributions of services are recognized if the services received create or
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are purchased by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if
not provided by donation. Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded
at their fair value in the period received. The Organization occupies and offers
on-site program services at facilities owned by local cities. The Organization
does not pay rent for the use of such facilities. The estimated fair rental value of
contributed facilities is recorded as contribution revenue.

The Organization receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers
assisting the Organization in its program services and fundraising campaigus. No

amounts for such donated services have been recognized in the accompanying -

financial statements since no objective basis is available to measure the value of
such services. Contributed services requiring specific expertise are recognized in
the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization recognizes contributed rent expense on certain facilities.
Donated rent, supplies and vehicles for the year ended June 30, 2017 totaled
$232,652. The fair value of contributed rent, vehicles and supplies has been
measured on a nonrecurring basis using quotes prices in active or inactive
markets for the same or similar assets.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a California nonprofit corporation, which operates as a
public charity and is exempt from Federal and State Corporate income taxes
under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state statutes.
Therefore, no provision is made for current or deferred income taxes. The
Organization uses the same accounting methods for tax and financial reporting.

U.S. Generally Accepted  Accounting Principles provide accounting and
disclosure guidance about positions taken by an orgenization in its tax returns
that might be uncertain. Management has reviewed the significant tax positions
taken by the Organization in its federal and state information returns and believes
that none of the tax positions taken by the Organization will result in contingent
tax liabilities. The Organization's tax and information returns are subject to
examination by federal and state taxing authorities, generally for three and four

‘years respectively, after they are filed.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities and in the
Statement of Functiopal Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benefited.

12
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Yesar ended June 30, 2017

of Significant Accounting Policies, {(continued

Net Assets

_To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of financial

resources available to the Family YMCA of the Desert, the accounts of the Family
YMCA of the Desert are maintained in accordance with the principles of net asset
accounting. This is the procedure by which financial resources for various
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net asset
classification established according to their nature and purpose. Separate accounts
are maintained for each net asset classification; however, in the accompanying
financial statements, net asset classifications that have similar characteristics have
been combined into net asset groups as noted below.

Net assets and revenue, gains, expenses, and losses are classified as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted, as follows:

» Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of net assets over which
the governing board has discretionary control for general operations of
the Organization. The only limits on unrestricted net assets are limits
resulting from contractual agreements.

e Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the portion of net assets
resulting from contributions, pledges and other inflows of assets whose
use by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed restrictions that
expire by passage of time or accomplisiment of purpose. When the
purpose/time restrictions are accomplished, the temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

o Permanently restricted net assets consist of contributions, such as
permanent endowment funds, subject to donor imposed stipulations
that the principal be maintained permanently by the Family YMCA of
the Desert. Generally, the donors permit the Family YMCA of the
Desert to use all or part of the income eamned on these assets. -

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. However,
management anticipates any-variances to be immaterjal.

13
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

2 ummary of Significant Accountin licies, (continued
(@@  Prior Year Data

Selected information regarding the prior year has been included in" the
accompanying financial statements. Certsin reclassifications have been made to
prior year amounts in order to conform to the current year presentation. This
information has been included for comparison purposes only and does not
represent & complete presentation in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Family YMCA of the Desert’s prior year financial
statements, from which this selected financial data was derived.

(3)  Investments

The following table pres/ents investments recorded at fair value as of June 30, 2017 and
indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques used to measure fair value as
described in note 2(f).

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Cerificates of deposit ~  § 452,925 - 452,925 -

[C)) Unconditional P_mmises to Give and Split Interest Apreements

The amount of unconditional promises to give at June 30, 2017 was as follows:

Sustaining Campaign $ 24,164
Less: allowance for uncollectible pledges -
Net unconditional promises to give $ 24164

Amounts of unconditional prdmises to give due in: ,
Less than one year ‘ $ 24,164
One to five years -

More than five years
i___24164
Bad debts expense of $13,144 was recorded during the year in connection with the
sustaining campaign.
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

(4) ___ Unconditional Promises to Give and Split Interest Agreements, (continued)

The YMCA has been named a beneficiary in a split interest agreement, The
Organization’s beneficial interest in split interest agreements is reported as part of other
assets and carried at fair value, which the Organization has estimated based on the present
value of the expected future cash inflows. Based on donor life expectancy and discount
rate of 4.5% based on the risk of the agreement, the fair value of the Organization’s
interest is $39,795 as of June 30, 2017,

(3} Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at June 30, 2017 are summarized as follows:

Building Improvement and Modulars $ 719,090
Leased Building : . 250,000
Office Equipment and Furniture . 206,155
Automobiles - 172,520
Computer Equipment 31,633
Program and Educational Equipment 197,892
1,577,290
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,259.904)
3. 317,386

Depreciation and amortization expense was $74,665 for the year ended June 30, 2017.

6 Capitalized Lease Cost

In May 1989, the Organization entered into a lease to occupy its current facility from the
City of Palm Desert (the "City"). The lease had an initial term of ten years commencing
on May 1, 1990, with two options to extend the lease term for twenty-five years each. In
February 1999, the lease term was subsequently modified to en initial term of fifteen
years. In August 2005, the lease terms were again modified to extend the initial lease term
for one additional year to expire on May 1, 2006. Each twenty-five year option reqguires
the Organization to pay for expamsion of the facility by 5,000 square feet. The
.Organization is responsible for all utilities, taxes and repairs to the facility as well as
providing adequate insurance coverage.

During a previous year, additional negotistions between the Organization and the City of
Palm Desert resulted in submission of facility expansion plans to the City. A final
architectural design for the Organization's existing facility has not yet been identified and
a written lease extension contract has not yet been executed.

The initial consideration for the Organization to occupy the facility was to deed two acres
of land (valued at $150,000) to the City of Palm Desert as well as paying $100,000 in
cash, for a total of $250,000. Amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2017 was
$7,143. Accumulated amortization at June 30, 2017, was $187,500. The net value of the
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. CONTRACT NO. C36620
FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

capital lease at yeaf end was $62,500 and was included with property and equipment on
the statement of financial position.

N Operating Leases

The Organization leases certain office equipment, storage space and facilities under
operating leases on a2 month-to-month basis and long-term leases with expiration dates
reaching to June 2019. ‘ .

* Future minimum payments under operating lease arrangements are as follows:

Fiscal year:
2018 $ 52,600
2019 46.200
Total ' . 298,800

Some of the Organization's child care centers and day camp facilities are leased on an
annual basis with cancellation clauses or on a month to month basis. The Organization
also leases facilities owned by several local cities with annual rents of §1 or less.
Contributed rent expense is recognized on such lease arrangements. For the year ended
June 30, 2017, contributed rent totaling $158,385 on various sites leased from local cities
was recognized as contribution revenue and rent expense.

During 2011, the Organization entered into a one-year lease with a board member. The
lease agreement has since been extended for each year since. Operating rent of $13,200
was paid to this Board of Trustee member for the year ended June 30, 2017. Other rental
expense for equipment, storage facilities, childcare and other program facilities for the
year ended June 30, 2017 was $51,210.

lovee Benefit Plan

9

The Organization contributes on behalf of its employees to the YMCA Retirement Fund
defined contribution pension plan. Under the plan, contributions were made based on 8%
of the employee's annual selary. All full-time employees, at least 21 years of age, become -
eligible to participate in the plan after two years and 1,000 hours of service. Pension
expense for the year ended June 30, 2017 was $174,359. This plan is administered by the
National YMCA. . _

Accumulated Vacation

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as accrued expenses in
the accompanying financial statements. The liability is recognized in the program to
which the liability relates. The value of accumulated vacation leave at June 30, 2017 is

. as follows:
Non-CDE Sponsored Programs $ 75977
CDE Programs 16,503

& ..22:480
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_ CONTRACT NO. C36620
FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT ‘
Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

(10) _ Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue liability at June 30, 2017 is comprised of the following:

Childcare and general program fees $ 103,350
Aquatics program fees 14,802
QRIS program fees 9.941
Total 3 128,093

Unearned revenue fees for childcare, aquatics and other general programs were applied
towards program revenues in the next fiscal year. : :

(11) __CDE Child Development Reserves

Child development contractors with the California Department of Education are allowed,
with prior CDE approval, to maintain a reserve account from unexpended child
development contract funds. Transfers from a reserve account are considered restricted
income for child-development programs, but may be applied to any of the contracts that
are eligible to contribute to that particular program type.

The Organization maintains & reserve account for its center based state preschool
program and funds are deposited into an interest-bearing account. These funds are
considered to be CDE funds, for which the Organization is merely acting as an agent
holding the funds on bebalf of the CDE. Upon termination of all child development
center-based contracts with the CDE, unspent reserve funds have to be returned back to
the CDE.

(12)  Agency Funds

The Aquatics Program is supported by the City of Palm Desert. City support funds in
excess of program expenses are held in a separate account and are refunded back to the
City periodically. Agency funds totaling $249,050 have been reported as a liability in the
statement of financial position, since these funds are considereg?o be unearned amounts
associated with contracts to provide an aquatic program for the community of Palm
Desert.

(13) Net Assets

Board designated and temporarily restricted net assets were available at June 30, 2017 for
the following purposes:
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_ CONTRACT NO. C36620
FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017
(13)  Net Assets, (continued)
Unrestricted Board Temporarily

Designated Restricted

New facilities fund 3 227,113 862,713
Future maintenance 55,221 -
Programs - 17,645
Unemployment liability reserve 30,822 - ’ 3&

' 8313156 880,358

During the past several years, the New Facilities Fund has borrowed from the Operating
Fund fo cover expenses related to capital campaign activities totaling $278,796. A due
to/from has been established in the books for tracking purposes, but has been eliminated
for financial statement reporting purposes.

(14) _ Related Party Transactions

As discussed in Note 7, facilities rent of $13,200 was paid to a Board of Trustee member
for the year ended June 30, 2017.

The Organization maintains banking relationships with several financial institutions, Two
board members work at these institutions.

The Organization had outstanding employee loans of $1,300 at June 30, 2017. This i
amount is made up of several staff that received training as part of their hiring
requirements paid for by the Organization. The staff will reimburse the Organization
through payroll deductionin the next fiscal year.

(15)__ Special Events

Golf Other
Hoedown Toumament Events Total
Special event revenue $219,390 35,751 88,397 345,266
Less direct expenses (81,584) (9.314) (89.804) _(180.702)

Net support from special events  $137.806 _ 26437 _(L407) _164.564

(16) _ Commitments and Contingencies

The YMCA is a defendant in a lawsuit. At date of issuance, it was premature to calculate
outcome and range of loss related to this lawsuit. The YMCA: has insurance that they
anticipate will cover the full range of potential loss.

(17)  Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 11, 2017, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Family YMCA of the Desert
Schedule of Federal and State Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2017
Federal Program Reimbursable  State
CFDA Graator’s of Award Revenue Disbursement/ Reserve
Grantor Number Number Amount  Recognized Expenditures  Fund

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Passed through California Department of Education: ‘
Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 § 96,916 96,916 112,938 -

Total Department Expenditures 96,916 96,916 112,938 -

Child Development Division

State Preschool 93.596 and 93.575 CSPP-5340 _ 1,164,132 1,118,376 1,049,937 68,439
Total Department Expenditures 1,164,132 1,118,376 1,049,937 68,439
Total Expenditures of Federal and State Awards $1,261,048 1,215,292 1,162,875 68,439

Sec accompanying noles to the supplementary information
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Combining Statement of Financial Position

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Unconditional promises to give, net

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Other assets

Land, buildings and equipment, net

Interfund Receivable (Payable)
“Total assets

Liabiljties and Net Assets

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Agency funds - aquatic program
Deferred revenues
Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Family YMCA of the Desert
June 30, 2017
State Non CDE
Preschool Sponsored
- Program Programs Total
71,853 3,400,201 3,472,054
. 452,925 452,925
- 24,164 24,164
65,314 241,579 - 306,893
- 33,677 33,677
- 4,546 4,546
- 50,085 50,085
58,770 258,616 317,386
(11,270 11,270 -
184,667 4,477,063 4,661,730
12,599 62,515 75,114
43,106 239,412 282,518
- 249,050 249,050
9,941 118,152 128,093
65,646 669,129 734,775
119,021 2,614,420 2,733,441
- 313,156 313,156
119,021 2,927,576 3,046,597
- 880,358 880,358
119,021 3,807,934 3,926,955
184,667 4,477,063 4,661,730

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying nofes to the supplementary information
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Family YMCA of the Desert
Combining Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2017
State Non CDE
Preschool Sponsored
Program Programs Totals
Support and Revenue:
Program Revenues:
Program services ¥ 49,447 2,579,000 2,628,447
Memberships - 45,223 45,223
CDE childcare 1,068,115 42,090 1,110,205
CDE food contracts 96,916 . 68,706 165,622
QRIS childcare 27,528 - 27,528
ASES childcare - 2,014,738 2,014,738
Total program revenues 1,242,006 4,749,757 5,991,763
Other Support:
Contributions - 1,743,471 1,743,471
Investment income, net . 16 9,260 9,276
Gain on sale of assets - 246 246
Special events, net of direct expenses - 164,564 164,564
Total Other Support 16 1,917,541 1,917,557
Total support and revenues 1,242,022 6,667,298 7,909,320
Expenses:
Program Services:
Child Care 1,146,853 3,456,474 4,603,327
Aquatics - 974,237 974,237
Other Programs - 1,671,590 1,671,590
Total program services expenses 1,146,853 6,102,301 7,249,154
Supporting services
Management and general - 180,422 180,422
Fundraising - 227,164 227,164
Total supporting services expenses - 407,586 407,586
Total expenses 1,146,853 6,509,887 7,656,740
Increase (decrease) in net assets ' 95,169 157,411 252,580
Net assets at beginning of year 23,852 3,650,523 3,674,375
Net assets at end of year $ 119,021 3,807,934 3,926,955

See accompanying notes to the supplementary information
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Family YMCA of the Desert
Schedule of Expenditures by State Categories
Year Ended June 30,2017
State
Preschool
_Program

1000 Certified salaries b 355,075
2000 Classified salaries 293,002
3000 Employee benefits 159,519
4000 Books and supplies 99,926

4400 Non-capitalized equipment , -
5000 Services and other operating expenses 152,188

6400 Other approved capital outlay .
6500 New equipment 2,194

Depreciation of use allowance ) ) -

Start-up expenses -
Indirect Costs 84,949
Total expenses claimed for reimbursement § 1,146,853

We have examined the claims filed for reimbursement and the original records supporting
the transactions recorded under the contracts listed above to an extent considered
necessary to assure ourselves that amounts claimed by the contractor were eligible for
reimbursement, reasonable, necessary, and adequately supported, according to

governing laws, regulations and contract provisions.

See accompanying notes to the supplementary information
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- CONTRACT NO. C36620

Family YMCA of the Desert
Reconciliation of CDE and GAAP Expenses Reporting
Year Ended June 30, 2017
State
Preschool
Program
Reimburseable expenses per audited fiscal reports $ 1,146,853
Program expenses per GAAP financial reports - 1,146,853
Difference , -
Different hetween CDE and GAAP reporting $ -

See accompanying notes to the supplementary information
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Family YMCA of the Desert

Schedule of Reimbursable Equipment Expenditures
Year Ended June 30, 2017
State
Preschool State
Program Grants Total
Unit cost under $7,500 per item $ - - . -
Unit cost over $7,500 per item
with prior written approval - - -
Unit cost over $7,500 per item
without prior written approval - - -
Total $ - - -

See accompanying notes to the supplementary information

25



CONTRACT NO. C36620

- Family YMCA of the Desert
Schedule of Reimbursable Renovation and Repair Expenditures
Year Ended June 30, 2017
State
Preschool State
Program Grant Total
Unit cost under $10,000 per item 3 - - -
Unit cost over $10,000 per item
with prior written approval - - -
Unit cost over $10,000 per item
without prior written approval - - -
Total 3 - - -

See accompanying notes to the supplementary information
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Family YMCA of the Desert
Schedule of Reimbursable Administrative Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2017

State
Preschool State
Program Grant Total
Director salaries s 26,180 - 26,180
Clerical salaries 22,133 - 22,133
Employee benefits 2,445 - 2,445
Payroll taxes 3,566 - 3,566
Insurance 2,688 - 2,688
Audit fees ' 14,485 - 14,485
Indirect costs:
Direct services 84,949 - 84,949
Total $ 156,446 - 156,446

See accompanying aotes to the supplementary information
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Agency Name:

AUDITED ATTENDANCE AND FISCAL REPORT

for California State Preschool Programs
FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Fiscal Year Ended: June 30, 2017

Independent Auditor's Name: DAVIS FARR LLP

Contract No. CSPP-6352

Vendaor No. T774

. . H COLUMN A COLUNIN B COLUMNC COLUMND COLUMN E
SECTION | - CERTIFIED GHILDREN CRARTIVE o Loomame mocad OTUTEn DAY
~ DAYS OF ENROLLMENT FISCAL YEARPER | 1, erens i Baredlll 5 ENROLLMENT
Three and Four Year Olds
Fulktime-plus - 1.1800 -
Fullime 12,822 12,922 1.0000 12,922.000
Three-quariers-time - 0.7500 -
One-hal{-time 16,148 16,146 0.6136 10,004.062
Excaeptional Needs . ’
Full-time-plus . - 1.4160 -
Full-tms - 1.2000 -
‘Three-quarers-me - 0.9000 -
One-hal-iime - 0.6196 -
Limited and Non-English Proficient
Full-time-plus - 1.2980 -
Ful-ime 4,293 4,293 1.10600 4,722.300
Threg-quariers-ime - 0.8250 -
One-half-tima - 0.6196 -
At Risk of Abuse or Neglect
Full-ime-plus - 1.2980 -
Fullime - 1.1000 -
Three-guarters-time - 0.8250 -
Ona-hathtime - 0.6196 -
Severely Disabled
Fult-ime-plus - 1.7700 . -
Fulkime - 1.5000 -
Three-quatiers-time - 1.1250 -
One-hati-time _ -
TOTAL DAYS OF ENROLLMENT 33,361 - 27,648.362
DAYS OF OPERATION o
DAYS OF ATTENDANCE NTOREER

omments - If necessary, attach sdditional sheels to explain adjustments:

[2 NO NONCERTIFIED CHILDREN - Check bax, omit page 2 & continue to Section TIT If no noneestified children were entolled n the program.

AUD 8501, Page 1 of4 (FY 2018-17)
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

AUDITED ATTENDANCE AND FISCAL REPORT
for California State Preschool Programs

Agency Name:  FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT Vendor Ne. 1774
Flscal Year End:  June 30, 2017 Contract No. CSPP-6352
"COLUMN A | COLUMNB | COLUNNG |
"~ AUDIT
I e AL E——
SECTION Il - REVENUE Fonucorsesm | ZEHREOR | YEARPERASOT
RESTRICTED INCOME

Child Nutrition Programs $95,916 $96,915
County Malntenance of Effort (EC § 8279) 0
Uncashed Checks to Providers 0
Other (Specify): : 0
Other (Specify): 0
Subtotal 596,916 $0 $36.916
Transfer from Resarve - Genersl 0
Transfer {rom Reserve - Professional Dsvelopment - 1]
Subtotal $0 $0 50
Family Feas for Certifled Children 49,447 48,447
| Interast Eamed on Apportlonments ~ 16 16

UNRESTRICTED INCOME

Family Faes for Noncartifisd Children 0
Head Start Pragram (EC § 8235()) 0
Other (Spedify): D
Other (Spacify): 0
TOTAL REVENUE $146,378 $0 $146,379

[SECTION iV - REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES —
Direct Payments to Providers (FCCH Only) _ $0
1000 Certificated Salaries 355,075 355,075
2000 Classtied Salarles 283,002 293,002

3000 Employse Benefils 159,518 159,519 |
4000 Books and Supplles 89,926 80,926
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 152,188 152,188
6100/6200 Othar roved ital 0
6400 New Equipment (program-related) 2,194 2,184
8500 Replacement Equipment (srogram-related) . 0
Depiaclation or Use Allowance [i]
Start-Up Expenses (service leve] exemption) 0
Budget Impasse Credi 0

indirect Cosls Rate:  8.02% {Ra 8 Si-Caanng) B4.949 84,949
TOTAL EXPENSES CLAIMED FOR REIMBURSEMENT| $1,146,653 $0 $1,146,853
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS st in sacten iv stove} $156,446 $0 $156,446

FOR CDE-A&) USE ONLY:

Independant Audiior’s Assurancas on Agency's compliance with Contract Funding Terma and Conditicns and Program
Roquiremants of the California Department of Education, Eatly Educstion and Supposnt Division:

Eligiby, anmiiman, and atiendanca records are being
maintalned as required (check YES or NOj: COMMENTS - f necessary, attach adddona) shasis 10 expleh edjtsimams:

=2 Yes
0 KO - Explain any discrepandes.

Aelmbursabls exp laimed above are aiigible for
reimbacsement, reasonabls, necessary, and adequatsly
supported (check YES or NO):

@ YEs

] NO - Explain any discrepandes,
[J NO SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUES OR EXPENSES - Check box and omit page 4 If there are no supplementz! revenuss or expanses tn report.

AUD 8501, Page 3 ol 4 (FY 2036-17) Calfomila Dapartment of Education




CONTRACT NO. C36620

AUDITED ATTENDANCE AND FISCAL REPORT
for California State Preschool Programs

Agency Name: FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT Vendor No. T774
Fiscal Year End: June 30, 2017 Contract No. CSPP-8352
COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C
TUMULATIVE FEEIE AUDIT ADJUSTMENT CUMULATIVE FISCAL
YEAR
SECTION V - SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUE et aainiid Byt PER AUDIT
Enhancement Funding $27,528 $27,528
Other (Specify): ) 0
Other (Speclfy): 0
Other (Specify): [y}
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUE $27,528 $0 $27,528

SECTION VI - SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES
EXPENSES RELATED TO SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUE

1000 Certificated Salaries 30
2000 Classified Salaries 0
3000 Employee Benefits [i]
4000 Books and Supplies 0
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 27,528 27,528
6000 Equipment/Other Capital Qutlay 0
Depraclation or Use Allowance 0
Indirect Cosls 0

NONREIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

£100-6500 Nonrelmbursable Capital Outlay 0
_ Other; e.g., Entertainment Expenses 0
Other (Specify): 0
Other (Specify): 0
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES $27,528 $0 $27,528
JCOMMENTS - If nacessaty, atiach additional sheets to explaln adjustments.
AUD 8501, Page 4 of 4 [FY 2016-17) ’ California Department of Education
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

AUDITED RESERVE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

Agency Name: FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT.

Fliscal Year End: Juna 30, 2017 ) Vendor No, T774

Independant Auditor's Name;  DAVIS FARR LLP

RESERVE ACCOUNT TYPE {Check Ong): COLUMNA | COLUMN B |[COLUMN C
[J Center Based AUDIT

ADJUSTMENT
O Resource and Refenal PERAGENCY | |\ oeaseor | PERAVDIT
1 Alternotive Payment (DECREASE])
LAST YEAR:
1. Beginning Balance {mt equal exiing balancs from Last Year's AUD 8530-4) §15,036 $15,036

2. Plus Transfers from Contracts to Resarve Account
(based on kst yanr's post-audit CDFS 8530, Ssetion V)
Contract No. CSPP-8352 . 368,438 $68,439
Contract No. i
Contract No.
Contract No. B
Contract No,
Contract No.
Total Transfemed from Contracts o Reserve Account $68,439 $0 $68,439

3. Less Excess Raserve to be Bllled
(enet a3 a pesitiva amaount any sxcess amount cakulsted by COFS on last year's post-audit

ojo|olo|o

CDFS 9530) $0

4. Ending Balance on Last Year’s Post-Audit CDFS 9530 $83.475 $0 $83.475
THIS YEAR:

5. Plus Interest Earned This Year on Reserve Funds ,

{{coumn A must agree with this year's COFS 9530-A, Section 1) $4 $4

6. Less Transfers to Contracts from Reserve Aceount
(colimn A amounts must agres with this year's CDFS 8530-A, Seclion Jli; and column C
amounls musi ba rapoited on this year's AUD forms (or respectiva contracis):

CSPP - General
Contract No. $0
Contract No. D
CSPP - Professional Development
Cantract No. $0
Contract No. 0
Subtotal 30 30 $0
Other Contracts
Caontract No. ! . $0
Contract No. 0
Contract No. 0
Contract No. 0
Contract No. 0
Subtota $0 $0 $0
Total Transferred to Contracts from Reserva Account $0 30 $0
7. Ending Balance on  June 30, 2017
j{column A must agres with this year's CDFS 9530.A, Suction V) $83,478 $0 $83478

COMMENTS « if nsceasary, attech additional shests to explaln adjustments:

AUD 9530-A, Pags 1 of 1 (FY 2016-17) Caffornia Depariment of Education
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CONTRACT NO. C36620
FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Notes to Supplementary Information
Year ended June 30,2017

[0)) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

®

(©

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying combining statements of financial position, activities and changes in
net assets have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Other supplementary schedules have been
prepared in accordance with the Funding Terms and Conditions and Program
Requirements of the California Department of Education (CDE).

Allowable Indirect Costs

~ Indirect costs are only applicable to the 1000-5000 series of general ledger expenditure

accounts in the California School Accounting Manual. In accordance with CDE Funding
Terms and Conditions, indirect costs cannot be charged on capital outlay expenditures in
the 6000 series accounts.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of supplementary information in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(2)  Federal Awards
The Agency’s federal awards for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 were less than $750,000.

3 Equipment and Property Purchased with Funds

A capitalization threshold of $1,500 is used for property and equipment acquired under CDE
contracts. The CDE has a reversionary interest in property and equipment purchased with state

funds.

()] Reconciliation of CDE and GAAP Expense Reporting

As discussed in Note 1 above, the CDE supplementary information is presented in accordance
with CDE reporting requirements. CDE program funds expended for assets that would normally
be capitalized and depreciated under GAAP are reported as program expenditures in the CDE
schedules. To address such reporting differences, the supplementary information includes a
Reconciliation of CDE and GAAP Expense Reporting. :

v
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e
230t Dupont Drive | Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92612
@ IDaVISFaE‘r Davis Farr LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Main: 949.474.2020 | Fax: 949.263.5520

.

Board Members
Family YMCA of the Desert
Palm Desert, California

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Family YMCA of
the Desert (the “Organization”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017,
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 11, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited puspose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed one instance of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

Board of Trustees
Family YMCA of the Desert
Page 2

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Litsr ;%M,aﬁ

September 11, 2017
Irvine, California
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CONTRACT NO. C36620

FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year ended June 30, 2017
(A) Summary of Auditor’s Results

1. An unmodified report was issued by the auditors on the basic financial statements of the
auditee. '

2. No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit of the financial statements of the auditee was reported.

3. We noted no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies with CDE Child
Development Programs.

4, We noted no material instances of noncompliance with CDE Child Development
Programs. ’

(B) Findings Related to the Financial Statements which are Required to be Reported in Accordance
with GAGAS :

There are no auditors’ findings required to be reported in accordance with GAGAS.
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FAMILY YMCA OF THE DESERT
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year ended June 30, 2017

There were no prior audit findings for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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CONTRACT NO. C36621
EXTENSION TO AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Palm Desert (“City”) and the Family YMCA of the Desert., a
California non-profit corporation (“Consultant”), entered into an agreement, dated July 1,
2018, to provide management and operation at the Palm Desert Aquatic Center
("Agreement”), the parties wish to extend the Agreement effective July 1, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

A. Term is extended to add the following paragraph to the end of the existing section, as
amended.

“The term of this Agreement is extended, and shall include the time period from July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021.”

B. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain unchanged, and shall
remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be
executed the day of , 2020.

CITY OF PALM DESERT
A Municipal Corporation

Family YMCA of the Desert

Gina Nestande, Mayor
City of Palm Desert, California

Attest:

Grace L. Rocha, Acting City Clerk
City of Palm Desert, California

Approved as to Form:

Paula Simonds, C.E.O.

Approved as to Content:

Robert W. Hargreaves, City Attorney

Ryan Stendell
Director of Community Development
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